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In the matter of:

TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY and Docket Nos.

CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATION CO.

H
: 50-34¢€A
(Davis-Besse Nuclear Fower Station, $ 50-500A
Units 1, 2 and 3) : 50-501A
. and :
CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO., H
et al., :
| : 50-440A
(Perry Nuclear Power Plant, Units 1 : 50-441A

and 2)

'
1
'
!
]
1
1
|
I
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
!
i
]
i
"

Postal Rate Commission
Suite 500
2000 L Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C.
Thursday, 18 Septembker 1975
The first prehearing conference in the above-entitled
matter was convened, pursuant to notice, at 10:00 a.m.
BEFORE:
MR, DOUGLAS RIGLER, Chairman
R, FRYSIAX, Esg., Member
MR. IVAN SMITH, Member
APPEARANCES:
STEVEN M. CHARNO, MELVIN G. BERCER and AMTHONY G.
AIUVALASIT, Esqgs., Antitrust Division, United States

Department of Justice, Washington, D. C. 20530; on
behalf of the Department of Justice.




ro

w1 1] Reoorters,

o

10
1"
12

13

1162

APPEARANCES: {continued)

RICHARD M. FIRESTONE, Esq., Assistant Attorney General,
Antitrust Section, State Office Tower, Fifteenth Floor,
30 East Broad Street, Columbus, Ohio 43215; on behalf
of the State of Ohio.

ROY P. LESSY, JR., BENJAMIN H. VOGLER and JACK GOLDBERG,
Esqgs., Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Qffice of the
Executive Legal Director, Washington, D. C.; on behalf
of the Nuclear Regulatory Staff.

GERALD CHARNOFF, BRADFORD REYNOLDS and ROBERT ZAHLER,
Esgs., Shaw, Pittman, Potts & Trowbridge, 9210
Seventeenth Street, N. W., Washington, D, C.; and

TERRENCE H. BENBOW and A. EDWARD GRASHOF, Esqgs.,
Winthrop, Stimson, Putnam & Roberts, 40 Wall Street,
New York, New York 10005; and

DONALD HAUSER, Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company,
Illuminating Building, Public Square, Cleveland,
ohio 44113; on behalf cf the Applicants.
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DAVID HJELMFELT, Esg., Suite 550, 1700 Pennsylvania
Avenue, N. W., Washington, D. C.; on behalf of
the City of Cleveland, Ohio.
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PRUCEEDINGS
CHAIRMAN RIGLERt The hearing will come to order,
please.

This is the first prehearina conference we have

had since ¢onsnlidation, so that now what we are considering is

the Davis-=3etsa HNuclear Power Station, Units 2 and 3, and the
Perry !luclear Power Plant No. | and 2, the anti-trust

proceedings.

Since we met last, !r. Brebbia, unfortunately, found

he was unable to continue with us, but we are very pleased
that we have an able replacement, Mr. Ivan Smith, who has had
extensive anti=-trust experience with the rederal Trade
Commission and also extensive hearing experience, as an
Administrative Law Judge.

[ see some nthar new faces this morning, and 1|
think it might be a gond idea at this point for us to go
around and jdentify the parties who are here this morning so
that Mr. Smith will know who you are and so that some of you
may meat each other.

We will start with Mr. Charnoff.

MRe CHARNO: No, no, I am Steven Charno with the
Departmant of Justice. ith me are my colleagues, Melvin
3erger and Tony Aiuvalasit.

MR. FIRESTUNE® [ am Richard Firestone with the

State of Uhio.



m2

o

~{

19

1164

MR, LESSYs | am Roy P. Lessy, Jr. Q‘iillalf‘\L K\@*—\
the btaf*& ﬂitn.qesif Wr. Ben jamin H. Vogler and Mr. Jack
Goldberq. a new member of the Staff.

MR. CHARNOFFS [ am Gerald Charnoff of Shaw,
Pittman, Potts & Trowbridge.

Appearing with me today from the law firm, is
Mr. Bradford Reynolds and Mr. Robert Zahler.

Alse with us today, representing Uhio tdison,
Terrence H. Benbow, and 4r. A. Edward CGrashof, and a
gentlemnan not here today, but from the same law firm, who
will be reporesenting Ohio Edison. In the first row is
Mr. Donald Hauser of Cleveland Electric [lluminating Company,
wino is here today, too.

CHAIRMAN RIGLERS® Is there anyone here from AMP=(
this moarning?

MR. BENBOWS The other lawyer from our firm of
Winthrop,Stimson, will be Mr. sgstephen A. Berger.

CHATRVAN RIGL=ZR: All the members of the firm
involved will be filing appearances soon?

MR. BENBOWS Ve will, indeed, sir.

CHAIR'MAN RIGLER®* I noticed we had an appearance
from “r. Lee Rau of Reed, Smith, Shaw and “cClay. Will you
be participating?

MR. CHARNOt Not yet. Fut he will be.

MR. HJELYFELT: I am Dave Hjelmfelt. [ am appearing
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for the City of Cleveland.

CHAIRYAN RIGLERts [Is there anyone here from AMP-U?

The first item we were going to consider this
morning was the petition by AMP=() for for leave to withdraw
from these proceedings.

In the past, Mr. Hjelmfelt, you have sometimes
had to proxy or the authority to speak for AYP~), Do you
carry such authority this morning?

MR. HJELMFELT® No, sir, I do not.

CHAIRYAN RIGLEKS As we came in tnis morning,

Mr. Charnoff, you furnished us with a copy of the Apolicants”
response tn AUP=)’s motion for leave to withdraw.

e have not had an opportunity to examine it.
would you care to give us a breakdown of what is contained in
it?

MR, CHARNOFFt Yes.,

Mr. Reynolds will adaress that issue.

MR« REYNULDSS The filing we are making today in
response to tha motion to withdraw by AMP=Uhie, is not
strictly an opposition to their motion to withdraw, but.we
are concerned with the apparent eifort by a motion to withdraw
to eliminate a decision by this (nard at this time on
Aoplicants? motion for summary disposition with respect to
the i{ssue that was put into this case by AMP=J in its

petition tn intervene, after a hearing before this Board as to
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the appropriateness of its intervention, which issue we
feel and which AYP=Uhio strongly feels is in this case,
whether the personality is here or not.

Uur paper [s addressed merely to the point of
not having that issue eliminated or side-tracked from a deter-
mination at this particular time by the means of a motion to
withdraw by AMP=uhio.

The agenda for Prehearing Conference No. 5 states
that that will be an item to be taken up and Applicants are
prepared to address their motion for summary disposition and
to give the argument on that at this time. We wanted to make
it clear on the record that we feel that is appropriate to
do, and it is no less appropriate to do bacause of the motion
to withdraw than it was at the time that the Board placed
nis on the agenda.

CHAIRMAN RIGLERt Are there any comments from any
of the parties which filed opposition to the motisn for
summary judgment?

MRe CHARNOS$ On behalf of the Department, what the
Applicants are seeking is merely a resolution of the issue
raised by AMP=0’s petition to intervene.

In paragraph 10 of their paper this morning,
they add that they do not, as some parties seem to suggest,
ask the Board to decide other questions related to third-

party wheeling, and AYP=0’s petitior *o withdraw its
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intervention would seem to moot that issue very 2ffectively
and the other issues are of no concern to the applicant, it
seems there {s no reason to proceed any other way than to grant
the petition to withdraw.
MR, LESSY®s We see the suhstantive issue of the

D
refusal to wheel %5 inconsistent with; the\gptx-trust laws,

and as we read Applicants? original i;oeeed#;Q, it looked as

if Under the guise of the AMP=() question as to whether or not

% < LSS ., S
iﬁ:; wexe a party, y were trying to get an advance ruling

nn the substantive issue whether that shnuld be part of the
case.

In Staff’s response, we said we are relying on
that or will presant evidence relating to the refusal to
deal as part of the situation, inconsistent with the anti-
trust laws.

de are not yet at the hearing stage. liaxus takes
the form, or arises in the case of both pleadings and in proof
[ think the Board has already dealt with the question of
pleading of nexus on the refusal.

The Appeal Board will deal with the issue and the
parties are ready to address th2 proof, and whether AMP=U
did, we don’t think is a substantive issu2, Their withdrawal
as a party doesn’t affect that i{ssue of rafusing to wheel.

MRe HJELMFELT® 1he mnotion filed by AlYP=) moots

the Applicants? motion to have them dismissed from the
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proceeding. There is no cause for this Boara to render any
ruling upon that matter at this point. Farticularly at this
point [ would move to strike what I take to be very offensive
language, the bottom of page 3, and top of page 4, where
Applicants are making the completely unfcunded assertion that
the City has amplified AYP=(’s interventicn at the - art.

If the City was in any positior to orchestrate
the activities of A“P=Ohin, the city would not have been
left in the position to intervene, file a late petition to
intervene in the Beaver Valley case.

The City of Cleveland has never controlled AMP=0)
and has never attempted to, and the Applicants would be unable
to put forth any evidence that support that completeiy
unfounded allegation.

With respect to what issue Applicants think they
can have resolved by having a ruling of the Board on their
motion at this point, is completely unclear to me inasmuch as
they say the third-party wheeling issue is still in the case,
no matter what the Board decides here.

They are aqgreeing along with us, if Cleveland
did not file file any opposition to their position at the
time that the opposition was required to be filed, because
we had received the AlP-0Ohio’s motion to with=draw from
the proceeding, and therefore it appeared to us to be

UNnNecessary.
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] I1f this Board feels that issue is still in, I

2 would certainly ask leave now to file immediately, a post-

3 hearing brief as it were, after this hearing, on that issue.

4 [ would ask the pPoard to wait until we had leave to file some=-
5 thing before ruling., But I think that is a completely

6 unnecessary procedure in view of the fact that AYP-0 has

7 asked to withdraw.

8 MRe FIRESTUNE: The State”’s filing in opposition to
Q the Applicants’ motion for summary disposition, sought to

10 draw a distinction between the presence of aMP=)hio in the

1l pleading, 3and the issue raised by AMP-U and the other

12 Apnlicants, the Applicant parties, the Apolicants seem to

13 allege if the issus remains before the board in context with
14 the positions with the parties in the case.

15 e don’t see how the other parties can ob ject to

16 the withdrawal of AYP=Ohio from the case.

17 MR. REYNOLDS® This is the second time around for
18 the motion for summary disposition, and all the parties have
19 had a full opportunity to brief it. e even had an extension
20 of time the sacend time, until September 12, in order to

21 give a full opportunity to respond to the renewed motinn for
22 summary disposition, and [ fail to see any justification for
23 not meeting the deacllines that are s2t by tne Commission

24 rules and especially when extended by the Eoard on the basis

25 of filing by another party, especially if there is no
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orchestration or coordination here the filing by ancther
party of a motion to withdraw as a party from the proceeding.

[t seems to me that everybody but the City has
recognized that that motion paper does not in and of itself
take the issue away and there i{s an obligation on the parties
here to respond in a timely fashion.

So my first point would be, I think there is no
need, and {t would be inappropriaté to extend time for
further briefing of this issue, especially since we have
already had a response by the City initially when we first
came in on summary Jjudgment. And it seems that all we have
done i5 renewazd our sumnmary Jjudgment without any additional
allegations, so | fea]l ==

CHAIRMAYN RIGCLZR: If the issue does not disappear,
as you suggested Jjust now it cidn’t, and as the parties claim
you stated in your brief, what would we acconplish by ruling
on the motion for summary judagment?

YR« REYHOLDS® The issus that does not disappear by
the withdrawal motion is the aquestion of a refusal to wheel 30
megawatts of pnuier from the Power 2uthority of the State of
New York, at the request of AYP-=Ohio. A refusal by CEI to
gheel that power now to the City of Cleveland, we raecognize in
deciding whether that {ssue is one that relates, has any
relationship to the licensed astivities, we are not addreassing

a non=unrelated issu2 concerning wha2aling in osther contexts,
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But, what we have here is an allegation anJ issue
inter jected into this proceeding that tha% particular
situation as described in the prnceeding, tha* situation which
alone isolated, is a situation that is inconsistent with the
anti-trust laws and is one that the licensed activities will
maintain.

That issue we have addressed, and under the rules
we have submitted an extensive affidavit, lie have also
submitcted a statzment of material facts with respect to which
there is no dispute., There has been no contasting of that
statement as required by the rules, which neans those facts
are admitted. There has been nn disputiny of the affidavit,
and everybndy has had full opportunity to cdo this.

«2 went throuch this whole exercise at an :zarlier
time and the Board at that time said, let’s wait for discovery.
The argument was, how can we know without discovery.

We come back in and renew {t a3t the end of
discovery as the Board urged we do, and the parties hiave had
ample oppartunity to address this issue, and again we have
heard nothing that would put into disputz any of the
facts relating to that isol'ated i{ssue,

de fee]l the Applicants are entitlad, they have
followed the rules, they have moved for sunnary disposition,
they are entitled to a ruling on that,

I don’t see now that A'P=Jhio secsks to withdraw
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from the proceeding, removes that from the Board’s ruling
at this time.

The other parties have addressed that isolated
issue. That issue has been treated as a situation which we
have been told is inconsistent with the anti-trust laws
and will be maintained by the licensec activities.

We think it has been starkly raised and starkly
presented, and we are entitled to have a ruling on that issue,
and remove it from the hearing.

CHAIRSAN RIGLER: If you obtained a favorable ruling
on that issue, would you then naet inte the2 issus of wheeling
of power?

MR, REYNOLDSTt I am not sure what circumstances
a embraced by that time. I think if it could be shown to be
relevant, some introduction of evidence that relates to the
PASNY transaction, if they can relate it to some other
allegation in this case, legitimately, if there is a
relationship, if there is enough == [ don’t want tn use nexus.
[ don’t want to get that term into this context, but I think
that then the evidence would be admissible for an evidentiary
purpose.

But *t doesn’t seem to me that that is the same
thing we are talking about when we are asking whether the issue
itself, as to that situation and the nexus, whetner that issue

should be decided by the Board.
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I don’t think the decision would preclude, for

2 ex~mple, the introduction of correspondence back and forth
3 in connection with the PASNY transaction, if it can be shown
4 to be relevant to sumnething else, sone other allegation in
P this case. B5ut they would have to show the ralevancy of it.
6 Sut that to me is a lot different than what the
7 issue is that has now been presanted to the 3oard, and
g presented in very clear terms and fully briefed by all the
e parties.
10 CHAIR{AN RIGLERs Could ynu point out to the
’ 1 Board now the elimination, how a ruling on your summary
: 2 judgment motion dirscted to AYP=0 would affect any, or which
13 one it would affect, of the issues s=2t forth by the B2sard in
14 Prehearing Conferance Order No. 27
| 15 ¥Re RIVHOLDSt ‘Vhile I am looking, if I can make one
16 comment. I hadn’t had a chance to lonk through its [ think
17 one of the objectives hera is to sca2 {f there (s a way to
18 limit the issues set forth in Prehearing Confarance uJrder
E 19 No. 2. Consistent with that motion, to the extent it removes
| 20 an alleged situation that would be inveolved in this case, it
| 21 removes that from the case.
i 22 That would be consistent with one of the objectives
23 here, to limit and curtail those issues 2ven if it means
24 rewording or restructuring those issues,

25 I guess the number, the matter in Centroversy

I e - - I — N " 3 N - N - | il Bl s - PR — T — A —_ _ PRI
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No. 5 would be the issue which will be most relevant., I[f
the other parties can show nothing more than the PASNY
transactinn, it seems to me that that would eliminate the
vinole =- would resolve the whole issue lo. 3 in Applicants?
favor if the nexus determination under Il were decided now
in our favor.

CHAIRMAN RIGLERs But in their September 5th
responses setting forth the dimensions of the case they
intend to prove, they listed a number of items under 5.

So how do we == how would we compress or curtaol the issue sat
forth in lin. 5 {f we soun out the PAS . transaction as an
isnlatad transaction?

I don’t see how you have curtailed issue 5 in any
way.,

¥R, REYNOLDSt Because that is one of the allega=-
tions that then is removed. That do2sn’t need to be
contested.

CHAIRYAN RIGLERt I am not following ynu,

Mr. Reynolds.

MR. REYNOLDSs Well, they have alleged whatever it
is, however many under 5, assuming =- [ have to lo-k, but I
have to assume the PASIY situations would be one of those
under 3,

In the hearing they ae required, under their

burden of nroof, to come in and estabiish each of those, And
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the other parties dispute each of them. And a summary
disposition on the AYP=-0Ohic issue would eliminate one of those
matters of controversy as to those allegations.

Now, it may well be that there are other ones
entitled to summary disposition as yonu work down that list.
(Our position is, and [ think rightfully sn, to the extent we
can demonstrate to the Board that those allegations of trans-
actions or dealings or rafusals to deal, to the extent they
have no relationship to the licensing activity, they have
nothing to do with this proceeding.

We have just gntten the statement and haven’t
had an oppoartunity to cigest all that was said, but we could
cone in and ask for a2 summary disposition on all the
other five of them,

We do kXnow AYP=0Uhio becauss that is isnlated and
has been before us a long time. That ecne lends itself
to summary disposition and it removes that particular contest
or controversy from issue No. 5.

And issue tn. 1l is, as to eacnh one, ynu have to
show your nexus. If you can’t tic it up to licensed activity,

then it is out of the case.
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CHAIRMAN RIGLER® I ha're 2 further guestions.

Ine first is, how does it disappear from Number 5
since you just agreed that they could introduce evidence re=-
lating to the PASNY transaction, even ii we ruled favorably
on your motion for summary judgment?

The sz2cond is, I believe one of the parties, I
don’t remember which one, suggested at the conclusion of their
listing under 5, that we should not address ourselves to each
isnlated incident lisfed thereunder, but we should look at
the incicdent as aigsﬁgii:ﬁﬁ;: as a bundle of events, which
toxether might result in a situation inconsistent with the
antitrust laws.

Can you address both of those points?

“R. REYNOLDS: ! think, | guess the problem [
have with the second question, [ have 2 problems. Une, I
thin% it s inappropriate to have the bundle on a nexus
basis. W2 already made ourselves clear on that.

The real problem [ have with that is the whole
reason we are nere on summary disposition, this is an issue
that was isolated. It has been a situation that has been
from the beginning of this hearing, separated out as being a
separate -- in a separate context, a separate transaction,

a separate matter.
[t involved CEI and a refusal for PASNY power to

wheel to the city. It has been discussed in that context.
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Now, I think that its separateness is already
established, It was established at the time that the motion
was, that the intervention was sort =-- and [ think by virtue
of the intervention, it punctuated or hignlighted it.

We have the separate identity clear enough in
mind as to transaction and it’s appropriate to deal with it
as phrased, as framed. That that situation is one that has
no n2xus to the nuclear plants.,

MR. LESSY: Mr, Chairman ——

CHAIRYAN RICLERs Let him continue., [ asked him
2 questions, ''r. Lessy.

MR. REYNQLDSt [ think your other question went to
the fact that you could introduce evidence of the PASNY cor-
respondence and [’/m not sure exactly how you are linking it
up, but 1 guess as part of a pattern of whatever else they are
alleging as part of an overall situation.

I assume that is what your guesticn is directed
to. The problem [ have is, if they carnot establish that any
of these other allegations are true, we don’t have to worry
about the PAS!Y situation, and whether or not that impaéts.
because you have already “# vyour opportunity to decide, and
that is nat one that is relevant to what we are talking about
here.

This is not a case where anybedy i35 saying that

CEl did not refuses to whezl the 30 magawatts. e don’t have
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a contest of that sort here.

We are saying those are the facts, but they are
not appropriate for decision and ruling in this case.

Now, if this bundle of bad activities, whatever,
is trotted out and it turns out that necne of this bundle,
none of these activities can be proved, what we are savying
is that the only one that would then be lert that exists,
Wwould be the PASIY == the refusal to wheel the PASNY power.

Ne think that that in that context, that should
remove the whole issue 5 out of this case. And that is a
way that you can at the very outset, you can frame these
issues and ynu can decide this.

And it i{s appropriate to do it. [t is here. T[here
is r2ally no more input to be gained or to be brought to bear
on this issue. ind [ thin% everybody has had ful! oppor=-
tunity, not once, but twice, to do it.

CHAIR'AN RIGLER® Mr, Lessy?

YR. LESSY: Thank you, sir.

The question of the refusal to wheel by Cleveland
Electric Illuminating Company, that refusal was a matter of
concern in this case berore AMP=0 intervened. [t was con=-
tained, in my recollection, in the oricinal advice letter.

secondly, AYP-U was not the sole presenter of
that question. My racollection is [ know that Staff will

present vidence with respect to that, so will the Department,
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and [ assume that the City of Cleveland will also, so that
in the guise of a motion for summary disposition against one
party, pursuant to that the party withdraws, the question is
raised by that party, to my mind, logically would only fail
if that party were the only presenter of thorfe claims, but
that is clearly not the case here.

For that reason, [ think a substantive ruling on
the original motion in the face of a withdrawal is not
appropriate, hased on the facts. In addition, other parties
will present evidence with respect to that., That is clear,

I thin%, from the September Sth %.%&QM- S

MR, CHARNODES Mr. Chairman, if [ may, I think
Applicart?s argunent is based on a very substantial misin-
terpretation of the statute. We are talking about a situation
inconsistent with the antitrust laws. Nexus has to be shown
with respect to a situation.

llow, if you truncate any situation into enough
constitusnt activity, I am sure there are gecing to be activi=-
ties for which no nexus exists in isolation. This is an
arqument which we put forward in the past. ¥e haven’t put
it forward at any point in the contaxt of our cases.

A'fP={) has been presenting this as an isolated
situation. They maintain the situation in and of itself. .I
don’t think any ather party tn this proceeding has maintained

that.
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Certainly the Department has not. We have never
presented evidences we have never made allegations with re-
spect to the nexus that exists between the situation which
includes a rafusal to wheel for anticompetitive reasons and
the activities under the license.

This matter has not been briefeds it is not ripe
for disposition and probably won’t be until after an evi=-
dentiary hearing. Certainly it hasn’t been raised directly
by the Apnlicant’s motion.

They are seeking to eliminate nne of the activi-
ties in *he situation in the guise of this motion. I would
differ with their characterization of the issues to which
this activity is relevant.

I find it to be relevant in matters 4 through 7,
oroad issues A and B. [ didn’t believe that this issue has
been isolited by any of the parties, except A'iP=uUhio.
Certainly it nas been corsidered, as [ said, in the aggre=
gate as part of the situation inconsistent, and if, as the
Applicant suggests, no proof was made of any other activity,
that might compiise “ituation inconsistent with the anti=-
trust lawes At the time the proof was failing, that would be
the proper time to determine whether a nexus exists solely

between this nne activity, this one refusal to whsel for

anticompetitive reasons and the activities under the license.

“Re BENEOWS YMr. Chairman, I would like to be



ISR RRRRr=N

camb

BN

2a
23
24
25

1181
heard briefly and in supplement of what Mr Qeynolds has been
saying.

Not speaking to the narrow issue which I think
¥r. Reynolds has addressed very well and which [ would sup-
port, but the broader issue of where this Board finds itself
today.

[t seems to me coming from the experience that
Mre. Frysia% %nows, in a case similar to this one, but
smaller, which has been going on since December of this yearj
and in that case, the Department and the Staff and the Inter-
venors, including Mr. Hjelmfelt have failed to complete
putting in their case yet.

[ don’t know if this Board is yet fully aware
of Just how monumnental these cases may be. 'hen there is
an issue like this, and it is not an issue that you hear
this morning, that my clients Ohio Edison and Pennsylvania
Power are in any way directly involved, but any opportunity
this fBoard finds itself with to narrow the issues here at
this stage, and [ haven’t hcard anything from the Department
or Staff that indicates to me< that this issus can’t be
looked at separately and decided upnas it seems to me the
Board nught to welcone the motion and the position
Yr. Reynolds is taking in th2 interest of expsditing this
proceeding.

Nith all these other parties involved, the case
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I [4n talking about as a single applicant, and this case with
2 the multiple applicants and the different positions being
3 taken by Staff, and Justice and the Intervenors here, it

4 seams to me ynu must do everything you can if we are not

5 going to be in this forever.

6 You have already lost one part-time Board member
7 and I can understand why, facing the monumental task you had.
8 This is something judges do in federal courts in antitrusts
Y evary day and they welcome them, They de it in the face of
10 arquments like Mr. Charno just made. That is not a reason
11 for your not deciding this issue at this time.

12 MR. HJELMFELTt Mr. Chairman, if I might respond.
13 First, I would like to make it very clear that

14 PASHY wheeling rafusal was put in issue you the City of

15 Claveland, put in issus by the petition to intervene and we
16 have asserted it as an issue from the start.

17 nhether AMP=0 is in or out, whaeling is very much
18 a nart of the activities which we have cemplained about, We
19 have not isolated that as a single, individual activity.

20 It is part of the pattern of activities, anticompetitive

2l activities wnich have created a situation inconsistent with
22 the antitrust laws.

23 unce we get to finding that there is such a

24 situation, it would be clear that there is a nexus. [ would

25 certainly agree with Mr. Charno that it {s not appropriate to
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break this down to the smallest conceivable portions and
then see if there is some sort of nexus between that and the
activities under the license,

I am still somewhat at a lost to understand pre-
cisely what would be achieved if Applicants prevailed upon
their motion, and in any event, I think from the conversation
and discussions,.everybody is having that same problem,

[ think your preblem is, right now we need a
statemant of the nature of the case the Applicants intend to
present. ‘e undarstand their motion now.

In any event, there is absolutely nothing that is
going to be gained b. granting a motion now, which even the
Apolicant can’t tall us specifically what it is going to
arhieve,

CHAIRAN RIGLER® Thank you,

As the Board understands it, th2re is no opposi=-
tien to the request to withdraw by AYP=0, The pleading the
Apolicant filed did not oppose the withdrawal. It merely
questioned a ruling on summary judgment motion.

Accordingly, the Board will rule leave for the
petition of AYP=l to withdraw from these proceedings is
granted.,

With respect to the motion for summary judgment,
it is our feelirng that it may be premature in light of

‘e

ir. Reynolds’ assertion there are other incidents they might
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wish to allege could be curtailed under Item 5 of the
issues set forth in Hearing Urder Number 2, and on the other
hand, if they wish to pursue their present issue, it would
give them leave to proceed.

[t is not necessary to rebrief it, because we
understand your position clearly. That would give the other
parties the opportunity to file any short response they may
wish to, although I think we understand their position quite
clearly.

The only additional element this provided is the
opportunity for you to put in other incidents in addition to
the PASHY incident, which you say you may be able te do with
further study of September %Sth filings of the nature of
the cease.

MR. REYNOLDSt [ intend to file that paper this
afternoon if we break early enough. [f we are talking about
Just putting in another paper, [’m not sure what we are
accomplishing, because we have gone through it. ile have rules
of procedure here that have been followed and the Commission’s
rules in terms of affidavits and answers to affidavits and
fact statements that aren’t disputed and admitted fact in this
record, which everybody has had ample opportunity to respond
to.

[ am a little . cluctant to open the door again

to another whnle series under the rules by filing a new
)
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paper, number one. Number twon, [ would not want to have a
paper that I filed this afternoon indicate in any way that
I am, therefore, waiving or giving up an opportunity to file
for summary Jjudgment at scme later date, even after the
hearing commences for that matter.

What is was suggesting is, I am not now in a
position to make the judgment as to the other allegations,
but I think I an well within the position to make it, because
AMP=0) has been an isolated issue all along.

To the extent saditional paper is necessary, I
will file it. GQut I hope we will nnt turn around at this
late date -~ we have pretrial briefs and testimony and every=-
thing else and have to go through anotnar session after we
have gone through it twice now in strict cempliance.

CHAIRYAN RICLERs What you file is a matter of
your Jjudnament, because the other parties say the issue would
remain alive as part of an overall pattern they intend to
establish, so you would have to censider whether, even if
you prevail with respect to an isolated incident involving
AMP=0 and PASNY, whether it would be worthwhile to you.

[f you nake that judgment, and you want to file
the motion, the Board is giving you leave to do so.

MRe REYNOLDS: [ guess my answer is, we made that
Judgment. I really, I guess, one of the problems that I am

having with what I“m hearing is, if everybody is telling me
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it doesn’t make any differences why are they so opposed to
it?

[t’s been done properly. [t was an issue framed
in a right way to the Board and it is for the Board to decide
in terms of what the Board’s obligations are, and it has been
presented, it seems to me, if they are telling me they don’t
care one way or the other, what is all the opposition for?

We made the judgment in our view it is agpropriate
to file and we racognized in making that judgment that there
are other allegations which have been ratner amorphous and
are somewhat clarified now, but that is something we also
have been aware of.

CHAIR'TAN RIGLERs If you do, we will consider
those previous arguments ari briefs as fully applicables So
the burden we are imposing on you is de mininis. wWe are
giving you leave to proceed as you see fit. he Board has
ruled.

MR. REYNOLDSt Just for clarification, if I can
add one pnint, that i{s the only thing that [ am a little
unclear on is what the effect of our filing has on our
affidavit and our statenent of admitted facts which was not
disputed by anybody, and which everybndy had ample opportunity
to do.

we have no counter affidavits in this hearing.

Are we now saying we are going to refile and open it all up
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again? What effect does the filing have under the facts of
ruling on == here we have gone through this and nobody has
done anything twice? Are we going to give them a third
chance?

CHAIRYAN RIGLERt To dispute ==

M2, REYNOLDS: Yes. They haven’t been disputed
since discovery. They asked September |2th for leave to do
that and you granted leave, and the only thing I got was a
paper received September l4th, which wasn’t mailed until
September ilth,

CHAIRMAN RIGLERt Then the party can’t contest it
then?

MR. REYNULDS® That is what I am addressing my
remarks to. [ want to make it clear.

MR. CHARNOS I have a problem with that. In every
case in which this has been brought up, the Applicant’s motion
has been directed to A''P=( to the allegations made by AMP=0
and to a very spaecifically limited situation established by
AMP=(’s intervention.

[f th2y are going to refile & motion directiﬁq
it against the case of one of the other parties, if that con=-
cerns a rafusal to wheel, we’ve got 2 different situation,

CHAIRMAN RIGLERs It will not be directed to a
refusal to wheel, It will still be directed to the specific

PASNY=AMP=) incident as a situation in and of itsalf.
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MR, CHARNOs But it isn’t a situation in and of
itself for the rest of the parties.

CHAIRYAN RICLERt That might he your response,
then?

“MR. CHARMOS [ think that isn“t a simple response
we can rely on in prior pleadings to prove. I think we will
be put to a substantial burden by a newly filed motion.

Of course, we can take examination of the motion
and see exactly what they are taking. [t could be there won’t
be any more., 8ut this could ke a substantial burden.,

CHAIRMAN RIGLERs I think you are already familiar
with the motion, because it is the same montion that they filed
against AlP=), which has been on the record now for scme time.

MR. CHAENOS$  With all respect, [ don“’t believe that
that comparable motion can be filed with respect to the
allegations of the Department, the Staff or the City of
Clevaland,

Ne have not made those allegatiens. What they are
attacking by AVMP=0Ohio’s petition to intervene, we have not
alleged.

[ assume they have to change their allegation.

They have to change the nature of their attack in order to

hen we are going to have

cr

attack our cases. If they do so,
to respond to that event.

MRe REYNOLDSt I first say if 'Yr. Charno is willing
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tu concede that that situation is not inconsizitent with the
antitrust laws, which it seems he is saying, he has to have
a whole page of 40 or 50 incidents before he can cet that,
we will go along with that.

The other thing, this is socmething everybody is
telling us is a situation in this case. They are saying it
may be bundled together witnh another situation. But it
certainly has besn isolated by the proceedings and it is
appropriate and ripe for summary disposition.

[ think that is something that should be done
before we 72t into the hearing and before we « 2t backed up
into preha2aring briefs and the whole schedule is upon us
now any way, right around the corner.

CHYAIRYAN RIGLERs Ve will procsed to the next
agenda item, curtailment of issues.

Do any of the parties have any proposals far the
curtailment of any issues or any siggestions as to now the
case might he compressed?

“Re LESSYs Before we go to that, does the Board

anticipate that other parties will respond ir writing to

"\,\f\«
Applicant’s respanse to AYP=-U’s notion for leave to withdraw\sﬂﬁ'v

petition to intervene which was handed ovar this morning, or
is a responsa2 to that still timely?
CHAIRUAN RIGLER: The problem [ have with that is,

does the response move the Board to do anything?
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1 MR. REYNULDS: To the Applicant’s response?
2 CHATIR'IAN RIGCLERs Yes. The Applicant’s response
3 did not object to the withdrawal of AMP-U from the proceeding
4 and we have ruled on that. They are out.
5 All right.
6 The Applicant has indicated that it wants to pre-
7 sarve the point that an isolated incident may be eliminated
8 from the case right now, namely the PASNY power sale. We have
9 given them leave to preserve that, if they wish, by refiling
10 a motion which would apply to other parties in the case, if
11 they are intent upon having us focus our attention on that
12 single incidant, then we believe that thav are entitled to
13 do so. We gave then leave to do so.
ia Hut with respect to this particular pleading, the
15 Applicant’s response filed this morning, I don’t beljieve any=-
16 thing further is required.
17 iRe LESSY® Thank you very much, sir.
8
19
20
21
22
23
24
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CHAIRMAN RIGLERs I take it no one has any
extensive list of suggestions as to how to curtail the
issues?

¥R, HJELMFELTs Mr. Chairman, the City of
Cleveland made a few suqgested changes with respect to
the matters in controversy in its statement in the nature
of the case, that we intend to prevent.

I would suggest on the basis of some of the
points we made there that Issue 10 could e dropped.

Sith respect to Issue 11, it is my under=-
standing of the wav the Matter in Controvarsy Number 11 {s
written, is that the Coard would pbe looking at nexus for
each of tha s2parate enumerated matters in Controversy,
| through 10, and, finally, if they found, for example,

that a Matter in Controversy Number ¢, that that was

2]

provad affirm %“ively by the City of Cleveland, that then
the Board would look to see if that had a nexus.

Then they would look to see whether Controversy 8
had a nexus.

Wa suggest that that is not the appropriate
approach, that what we should do is wait until we get
clear through, then the Deard finds what tha situation is,
and then look to see if that situation, the total situation,

not the ssparate matters in controversy, but the total

situation has a nexus.
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] I would suggest that is precisely what the
2 Board itself talked about in its ruling dated June 30,
3 ruling of the Board with respect to Applicants’ proposal
4 for expediting the antitrust hearing process, and I
particularly invite the Board’s attention to the bottom

5

6 of page 7 and top of page 8 where the board states we
¥ agree that the nexus to which the Commission referred
8

in {ts Waterford opinion is the connection between a

9 situation inconsistent with the antitrust laws and

10 activities under the license, rather than the individual
11 matters in controversy.

12 CHAIRYAN RIGLER: Tell meagain why you feel
13 that Issu2 Number 10 is no longer a live issue or can pe
14 dreppaed.,

15 42, HIEL'FELTs 1Issue Humber 10, as [ under-
16 stand it, is to leok at what the Applicants have already
17 offered, or allegedly offered, to the intervenor and the
18 other parties, if the offer exterxis to other parties,

19 with respect to access to nuclear facilities, and then
20 make a determination whether this would deprive other

21 eleactric entities from realizing the benzfits of nuclear
2% pover.

23 I would sungest that the decision of the

24 Appeals Board in the olf Creek Case in effect effected

25 that =— the effect of that decision is to say that the



e .

R R R R O R RO,

5.4 . W n

~N O

1193

matters which the Applcants purport to have — the
offers they purport to have made do deny access, and
that that issue is already resolved

But that is not any longer anything that is
in contention.

CHAIRMAN RIGCLER®t Do you have a response to
that, Mr. Reynolds?

YR. REYNULDSt [ do. Most assuredly.

[ think that Mr. Hjelmfelt has lost sight of
the fact that the decision that he is relying on came
to the Appeal Board at the pleading stage in the context
where the 3oard was regquired, for purposes of making its
decision to accept as true th2 allegation that the ==
in that case == supplementary power was in effect necessary
or essential to meaningful access.

So that the issue that came to that Appeal
Soard was not one where there was any room for dispute
as to what the meaning of meaningful access or access
meant.

That was not an op2n question.

The Board had to take as true the pleadings.
Then the pleadings said that the conditions in that case,
they had some license conditions that have been accepted.

The pleading was that those licensing conditions

did not constitute meaningful access as a matter nf fact.
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Un ruling on that you have to take the facts
as pled as being true.

[t was in that context that the Board came
dovn with its ruling in that case.

That is far different from what we are
talking about here wihee there is a very r=al contest
over what meaningful access means or consists of, and the
Applicants’ position as to what they proposed is that
it is moare than adequate to satisfy the meaninaful aspects
test that is being contested.

That certainly is a viable issue andis in a
context which is quite different =-- historically dirferent
from what the Appeal Board addressed in the {ansas City
Case.

Mro. Charnoff just reminded me == and {t is a
goad point == that all that the Appeal Eoard sa2id in that
decisinn was that you could inquire into what was
meaningful access.

They did not go so far in that caise as to
say as to what was given, whether it was or was not meaning-
ful access.

They s2id it is leqgitimate tomake an inquiry
into that and for that purnose the pstition would not be
faulted.,

I think that {s quite a different thing.
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The other point that was raised, I don’t think that
the restatement of the issue that the City has sucgested with
respect to issue No. 5, is one that the Applicants have
any real difficulty with.

Un the matter of nexus, I think we get right back
to where we were when we started. Certainly an issue in
this case and a very real issue, is whether the alleged
situations that are said to be inconsistent with the anti-
trust laws, are attributable in any way to licensed activities.
And {f the City is suggesting that in addition to that you
can bundle together all these activities and see if that
constitutes some other situation and that has a nexus, we have
no problen with that brief formulation of the issue.

But, we think that it is tetally inappropriate to
try to do that kind of bundling together, and blanket the
individual situations.

[ think that is particularly true whers you are
dealing with allegations that concern five Applicants in dif-
ferent servic2 areas on the basis nf the allegatinns, no
interrelation whatsoesver and no tie up. And then to come in
and say that if somehow we can show a couple over here, and
2 couple there, and a couple hare, we can bundle everything
togsther and we don’t need to worry about nexus until we dn
our orouning act, I think that is totally inconsistent with

what the statute pernits under the language, and certainly
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inconsistent with what the Ceommission’s rulings are on the
nexus issue.

So we feel that the issue as framed, the matter
in Controversy No. |11l is proper as to rexus, but if they want
to, in addition, reformulate that issue to contemplate also a
nexus question with respect to tis grouping,we think that that
is alco a very relevant question and one that would have to be
asiked and answered bafore a ruling was issued in this case.

CHAIRYAN RICLER: Does the Applicant have any pro-
posals fer che elimination or curtailment of issues?

“Re REYHULDS: The Applicant would propose, has
proposed in the response that was filed, that the issues as
framed in Prehearing Conference Order lo. 2, be confined to
the speacific allegations that are set forth in these
statements.

The parties have now had an opoortunity to set
forth their allegation there is some statement that they
want to come back later and expand on it, that they want
to have that right.

e think this issue was specifically defined to
limit issues and define allegatinns. There has been an
opportunity to do that. Jie think sverybedy shouid be held
to the statements that thay filed on the Sth.

CHAIRIAN RIGLER:t Let me interrupt you for a

minute.
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Bring the Board up to date with respect to any
late delivery of documents. [ know at some point the
parties were encouraged by the Board to work ameng themselves
with respect to delivery schedules and so forth,

By September 5th, had the other parties had the
opporwunity to examine the Applicants’” latest document
delivery?

"Re REYNULDS: The latest delivery == Yr. Berger,
you will have to check me on the date.

'"Re BERGERs September i0th. A letter written
September 9th, which we received Sa2pterber [0th.

Mle REYIOLDS: Which was the reports?

“F. BERGERs Right.

YRe REYNHOLDS: There were, [ forget how many, four
or five buidcet reports which ad been requested during depo=-
sitions. Thsy were requested of Cleveland Eiectric
Illuminating Company, “hich were delivered on, I am advised,
September 10,

Apart from that, the other document discovery nad
been completed and the documents had been delivered, I
believe, by the close of deponsition period and made available
to central depository. There are the five budaoet reports.

MR. CHARMNUS I think we disagree with that. We
received the [ast of the documents agproximately prior to

the delivery we just spoke of, on the 28th or 29th of August.
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MR. REYNOLDS: Is that Davis-Besse 2 and 3
documents?

MR. CHARNOS Yes.

YRe PEYNOLDS: That delivery, of course, was an
agreed date oy couns2l, and it was based on, as [ recall, the
Nepartnent”’s request that we have a delay in order to assist
in answering the interroaoatories in connection with the state-
ment of issues, and that we were going to nave an extension
that we agreed to in order to have that dolivery at that time.

CHAIRYAN RIGLERT My question was not critical. 1
anm just trying to gt it ficed for the Board”’s purposes.

WRe REYNOLDSs If ¥r. Charno says it was August 29th
for the Davis-Besse 2 and 3 document delivery, [ certainly
will agres with him., I don’t have that date in hand. [ think
the documents that ware delivered at that time ware minimal,
but certainly conpared to what we had during the remaining
period.

Sut [ think that the point that we are making is
that we have now had the statement of allegations and the Board
has made it clear both in its order and also in conference
calls during the periocd that we were talking about extending
this, exactly how significant this statement == these state-
mants were. And we think that the parties should be held to
what they state specifically. And to the extent that they

have the brnad generalization, we don’t think that should be
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sermitted to sweap into this hearing some new allegation at
some later date.

CHATRYAN RIGLER® In general [ think the Board will
agrae with you, and that we will confine ourselves during the
evidentiary stage, to the matters set forth in the 3September
S5th filings. The one axception being gond cause for
axpansion. [ am thinking of pnssibilities == [ suppose it
is remotely pnssible some privileged decuments may appear
which would parmit some of the parties to extend their
allegations.

MRe REYNHOLDS: [ guess there is that remote
possibility,

Alsn, let me just make reference to the point that
is also in our response, which goas to the City of Cleveland’s
statamant, and in that statement the City of Cleveland has
includaed allegations which are addressed to activities that
concarn Applicants other than Claveland Electric Illuminating
Conpany.

tiow, the City of Cleveland has filed threse petitions
to intarvene, and in none of those filirgs is there a reference
either general or specific, to activities of anybody other than
the Cleveland Electric Tlluminatling Company.

And wa would think that for purncses of framing
{ssues, this DJoard should carve out right now at the nutset,

any evidence by the City that would go to activities by any
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of the other Applicants in their service areas, the City does
not compete with those Applicants. It is not in those service
areas. They are all remote from the City and there i{s nothing
in th2 petitions == three petitions to intervene of the
City, that would pernit this %ind of an allegation at this
late date for purposes of presenting the case that they want
to nake,

50, we would move, or reaquest that the Board
elininate those allegations entirely from the City’s case,
those tnhat relate to any of the Applicants, other than CEl.

Apart from that, I think that [ have covered
pretity thorousghly in mv response the == [ think we have
touched on the vajusness point,

I[f there are a few examples in the response that the
Joard fee. can be helpful, [ can give additional examnles
by going through sach of the statements wnere the lanquage is
So vague as to be totally uninformative and we fee]l that type
of vague pleading or assertion should be confined tn the
specifics vithin the paper,

CHAIRAAYN RIGLERs Mr, Hjelmfelt did ynu have a
response with respect to Clevaland?s presentation of evidence
agninst the Aoplicant, CEI?

MRe HIELMFELT: Yes, I do.

. frsty the statement that Cleveland”’s peotitions did

not refer to the other Applicants {s obvinusly false. We did
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refer to each and every one of the other Applicants in our
patition, and we referred to the CAPCO grnup on numarous
occasions in nur petition,

With respect to the type of evicdence we would be
submitting, w2 would expect the evidence of, for example,
Toledn Edison’s activities with respact to some of the
municipalities or co=ops within its territory, that
evidence we anticipate would probably come in threw.gh the
evidence of the Staff or the Department, and we don’t antici-
pate presenting a qgreat deal of evidence on that. Probably
none at all inasmuch as a lot has 2lready op2an presented,

There are certain activities, hawever, which the
Applicants have takan individually with respect to municie=
palities within their service territories, or with respact
to conperatives, which if you compares it and take it all
tojether, it dnas show there was a coanspiracy tn %eap nunjci=
paliti=as out of CAPCO, for example.

in the extent that any of this evidence of, for
rxample, Duquesne”’s activities with respect to Pitcairn,
1adjcate that there was such a conspiracy, we feel that it is
fairly within our patition, and we would intend tn offer
avidence on that.

I also would like to make a general comment with
respect to what we undertecok (o do in the filing of the

nature of what we presents that is what we did.



mm3 1202

We did not undertake to list in detail each and

2 every plece of avidence, [ recognize the Chairman was spesaking
3 of {ssues and limiting us to issues that are fairly raised

4 by our statement., And as long as that {s what the

5 Board had in mind, [ have no problem with it.

6 But, I certainly don’t want to be limited to just
7 the evidence specifically mentioned here, [ would like

g to refer tn a few ather statements contained in the

Y Applicant’s raesponse to our statement.

10 First, they state that our definition of what

i we believe tha evidence will show the regional power exchanae
12 mariet would %e, would stratch from coast to coast.

13 waviously, they didn’t read page 2 of our state=
14 ment where we stated that we believe thot the CCCT is the

15 relavant gengranhic market for the regional power exchange

16 markat,

17 For the mnst part, the oblections seem te be that

18 the Staff and the Department and the City of Claveland have
19 not proved thair case vet, which [ think has absnlutely

20 nothing tn do with what [s invalved in this staje of the

21 proceeding.

22 [ think it is very clear that all the parties,

23 the Staff, the Departrment and the City of Cleveland clearly
24 made a full and complete statenent of the nature of the case

25 they intend to present.
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MR. LESSYt The Staff would also like tc make a
statement,

CHATR“AN RIGLERs pddressing your self to curtail=-
ment of, alimination of {ssues, hopefully?

M. LESSY®* Yes, and our pleading.

re Hjelmfalt directed himself to, [ belleve, a
matter in controwversy on the broad i{ssue |03 whether
Applicants” policy or pnlicies with respect to providing access
to the nuclear facilities if other electric antities are =
{f they are deprived from realizing the benefits of nuclear
poiaer.

Tha Staff wiil present evidzance with respect to
both Clavaland Electric Illuminating Company and the Uuguesne
Light Comdany, whase policies have deprived certain
entitiesg ==
CHAIRMAN RICLERy +whiich ones?
Uhe LESSY: CEl ang Duauesna == asrevented them
from benafits ol nuclear power.
With respect to No. 11, the nexus mattnr. wWe
Fov & \nulwm\
riefed in-response to \Ml).ganmpmposzl RS e SIS EE R
[ S \.».;;k e VYV Aasea)
what is the maaning of the phrase
activities or situations inconsistent with the anti-=trust

1|‘ WS . "

[ think the meaning of that phrase resolves the
'

question as to whether or not you have tn prove a nexus bDetwean




each individual activity, or the anti-competitive situation as
a whol2, and the [oard has dealt with that,

Now, in addition we would like to make the
following clarification, after having read Applicants’
rasponse., [t may be == especially with respect to markets,
we want to ma%a absolutely cartain that they understand the
nature of our pleading, and to that extent [ would like to

ma%e the folloviny supplements

S . T L R S L6

Under matter in Lontroversqu <y thn matter {s

whather the conbined CAPCU ¢ S, ‘“CT. is an appro=

—
e

11 priate gengraphic markat for analvzing the possible creation or
12 naintenance of a situatien.

13 t eontinues, we have reaij fpnlicants? response

14 and we have consulted with the economist who 18 going to

15 nrese).t avidance with respect to this, and Staff will demon=

6 strate by the uses of expert testiranz. econoiic testinony,

el S j.g_ W)
17 that the canbinga CAPCO >q-fe&¢+#eﬁ+oc is a relavant

18 gengranhic market for anti-trust znalysis.

19 In addition, the areas r2ached r, =~ - Anplicant’s

20 transmission facilities ars also relevant ¢ “hi¢ markats,

2l Saying that in tarms of geooraphic narkets -

22 CHAIR"Al RIGLER: “hat do you mean “reached by

25 each Applicant’s transmission faclility"?

24 IRe LESSYs By that we moan the territories. It is

25 a modification nf the phrase "servic: ar=as,”
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A service area can be measured by - number of
wavs, !le are looking at the transmission systems as a
measuremen of the area generally wnhich they serve, the
specific area which they serve.

We are looking at that as a market. § i

Having said that, we have reachedf\are th;;e any
relevant geojraphic submarkets, and if so, what are~0ur—£§“¢*\'
boundaries?

uur nnsiton is, that there may be, But we are not
attemptiny to define any for purposes of our analysis. '

30 the first two steps ar2, that the Jeographic
marzets, relavant geographic markets, are the CCCT, and the
areas reacned by each Applicant”?s transmissinn faci{lities =
and we won’t attompt to define any submarkats for purpcses of
our analysis.

How, the question also arose in this pleading, as
to the genqraphic extent of the product market.

Haturally, the aesaraphic bounds of Lhe product
market ars the gsographic market. The quastion was raised
as to whether or not the relevant product market was, in
fact, boundless.

Wall, this comes up == we gssume whepn we define a

, TRt = ~in R
relevant, g2o3raphic market, that that—ddsdited product market$

S -
that is qafinition.

The product market does not go from coast to conast
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it is limited by the geographical market.

iWith respect to the matter in Controversy 3, which
is the description of the relevant product market, the lanquage
savs, whether any or all of the following are relevant product
marketss Regional power exchange, bulk power transactions,
retai{l power transactions.

Wwe use the phrase bulk power sarvices. DBulk
power transactions,

“e want Applicants to make sure, since that is a
term of the art, what we generally mean by the phrase bulk
power services as to the relevant$;§:;¥ market, By that we
mean coordinatsd planning and development, intercennection co=
ordination of resarve capacity levels, coordinated operation,
ather powar and energy exchanges, wheealing, things of that
nature, so that there is no eonfusion as to that.

The gangraphic linits of that proeduct market is
the geogranhic market,

Sa 1 hap» that serves to clarify our position,

MNow, there is one other clarification I would like
to make, Since the time we drafted this and in lieu of the
Noard’s asreament with Applicants that this Is somewhat
liniting as to the avidence to be presented in 2videntiary
hearing, we would like to modify the last sentence on page 5

of our pleading.
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CHAIRMAN RICLER:t When you say the Board’s agree-
ment with Applicant, you mean our acceptance of their
pasition?

MR. LESSY: [“m sorry, ves, sir. [ stand cor-
rected.

With respect to the last sentence of page 5 of our
pleading entitled "!laturs of Case to be Presented by NRC
Staff," which deals with Uhio idison Caempany with respect
to items called (d), we would like to slightly modify that
by saving the existing language is a poli 'y of imposing long=-

'

term capacity restrictions, weould like to add, ar< financing

restrictions, and financing restrictions is addsd in con=

tracts, the existing language, we li%e to add for proposcd
s-‘*&tx&\&»)i(&a_*;u* DN e )

contracts with whetesalers “which," and we will delete the

word "restrictions." The rest continues,

5n that we are lonking at 2 policies, A long=tern
capacity restrictiondsand financing restrictions in both ceon-
tracts or propos=d contracts.

Since that is a new == 3 slight modification of
that particular matter, if Applicant weuld li%e to ressond to
that, the Staff would be receptive to that, but in light of
the Board’s dacision this morning, we would like to have that
one chanqe.'

YRe BEN3OWe: I would like to raspond on the last

pﬂinto
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CHATRYAN RIGLERs Just a moement, Mr. Benbow,
Would you reread that?

“R. LESSYs A policy of imposing long-term capacity
restrictions and financinz reﬁtrictions in contracts or pro=-
posed contracts with\kho+e;e4er customers which have an
adverse effect on the operation and growth of the systems of
said customers in a manner inconsisteant with the antitrust
laws.,

de are adding 5 words and deleting one. I think
that will conclude what we have to say, sir.

CHAIRMAN RIGLERS That was read as modified,

WR. LESSY® Yes, sir.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Mr, Banheow, vou wanted to make
a response?

MR, BENBOWE Yes, briefly.

I anpre~iate Yr. Lessy’s efforts to clarify what
he meant by things, althouch I must admit his attempted
clarification of relevant markets left me in as auch dark as
[ was before he started.

As far as adding thinas, 3s he {3 proposing to do
now, to add financing restrictions and to add prognsed con=-
tracts as well as actual contracts with respact to Ohio
Edison, it seems to me he is fgnoring this Board?’s arder.

He was ipposed to g2t this in by September Sth

as I understond i and now is not ths time when we ars heading
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for trial, preparing our case based on what he said
December 5th,

The reason my associate 1sn't'nere this merning
ifs he is out in Akron, Uhio, getting reacdy to meet these
charges. There comes a time in a proceeding, the Staff must
find and I realize this is the first time this Staff
actively engajed in one of these cases that they must learn
that there comes a time when amending end adding »f charges
must cease, so [ very strenuously object to this addition
and we move to have this propnsed additioen stricken or not
received.

CHAIPMAN RICLER: All right. ‘e have planty of
time hafore the hearing to take into account these new
changes. deither do [ find them to be so substantial that
they would impose any undue burden on you,.

The abjection is averruled.

lie are aoing to take a 5-ninute recess now, ithen

Ai g

we cnme back == are you finishad, 'r. Lessy?

MR. LESSY: [ may ke,

As to resnonsiveness on discovery, Mr. Voiler is
consulting with cotnsel for Duquesne Light Company and we may
have one matter with respect not as to issuves, but as to
turning ovar dacuments. !le may or may not nhave som2thing
to add after the break.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: ihen wa cone back, I want to
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raise the subi -’ of any possibility of stipulations which
would assist in compressing the factual material which would
have te be introduced after an evidentiary hearing.

I don’t %now if the parties have talked among
themselves or not. Ubviously the Baard would ¢ncourane any
stipulations you ceuld give us,

[ would like to take a pnll of the various
parties when we come back. We also, when we come back, will
be talkina about the Napartment of Justicz’s motion to amend
the schedule.

(Recess,)

MR, LESSY: The Staff has nothing to add to {ts
remarks barore the breal, sir.

CHAIRYAN RIGLERs Let me go back to one other
point.

Not to opan up the subject, ajzain, but if you do
file a new motion for summary judament, ynur moving papers
should request that the previnus affidavits be acceptad with
respact to the new motion rather than filing new affidavits,

There should be some raference back to the factual
materials which supported your oricinal mntion,
re Peynolds, on another

llare you abnut to rise,

point? Were you about to bring up anothsr noint before the
Boarda?
REYNOLDS?

MR I was goinj to as% what the schedule
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is for responses, or are there no responses to he received?
CHAIRYAN RIGLERs Responses?
MR. REYNOLDS: To filina which incorpnarates by
reference the prinr pleadings in order to bring to the Board
the issues that have been presented on summary dispoasition.

CHAIRIAN RIGLER: I did give tnem leave to file

response, it would be the usual period set forth in the rules.

Whether they can file factual responses [ would say is

questinnable, but since none of them seem to have indicated

an intent to file a factual response that may not be an issue.

MRe CHARNGOR May | point out an ambiquity with
reg2rd to the rules on response tn surrary disposition. This
amb,. iity has come up & nunber of times recently with one
licensing board holding the response time is the normnal 5
days plus mailing time and at least the Staff suomittal in
another case, suqgaasting in 2749, | quess it i{s, which is
the rule dealing with notions for summary disposition, the
Staff while agreeinag with the Beard in the first case, in
another case has s2id that {t may well be that Lthe tima2 is
something else other than that, becauses there is sonething
in suggesting that responses chould come in no later than
2 days prior to the beginning of the hearing.

The Licensing Beoard that szt the schedule on
that had indicated that that was just an nutsica date, that

the normal rules dealing with respenses to motions under

IR, i i

o e T e e e e
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2,730, I believe it is, should apply.

CHAIAMAN RIGLER: [ think that is the S-day re-
sponse period, 10 days to the Staff.

MR, L=SSYs That is acceptable to the Staff.

CHAIRYAN RIGLERs In other woras, we will follow
2.730.

MR HJELMFELTt Mr. Chairman, just so the Board
is not misled, the City of Cleveland may want to file cer-
tain factual matters that we obtained on discovery, but I
want to look at them very claosaly before [ do, sn I can’t
say for you [ will.

CHATRYAM RIGLER: I will look at what you file,

to need t»o respond, Y“r. Reynolds, but [ aust say
that that would raise a ouestion, perhaps, 3s tn wny factual
respnnses vare not filed by Septerber 12th,

So you thin% aoout that carefully befor2 you dn
ite It is possible that the Aonlicant would ask us not to
receive them and we mioht aagree with the Apnlicant,

Mr. tijelmfelt., It is possible we would disagree.

MRe HJELMFELT: [ merelv cite the Hauser affidavit
as a precedent for a late filing.

CHAIRMAN RIGCLERt There is one nther matter that
I think we might bring up at this point. That is a pending
motion to strike from the record certain policy stalenents

of the Applicants with respect to access to nuclaar
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facilities. I believe that that is currently an unresolved

issue.

We did not have it on the agenda this morning. I
must confess that I am not overwhelmed with the impnrtance
of the issue.

If the Applicant states that its policy is such
and such, and if they adhere to that policy, I suppose that
that would be their policv. If the Starff is complaining
that that is not binding on the U~ .d, or on any pnsition,
they would ta%e in the hearing, ! would certainly agree
with that,

I[f you are saving, "r. Lessy, that their policy
statenent i{s untested, it mav be changed in its full dimen=
sion and its full dimensions are not knowns [ would agree with
that.

At the same time, if they have =z pnlicy, they have
a policy that they can apply as thay wish,

Am I missing something in the centrovarsy?

MR, LESSYt Yes, sir. Tha guestion in the Staff’s
mind, sir, is what is the poliey? 1Is tne policy an official
company policy, a form of conduct, a policy of offering

6 L%
access to facilities, for exaﬂplef‘wnathﬂr-%he rolicy %hgt;. p
S ANy
is something that cotinsel files and Azclares as a -setteyd—

fhat we don’t w=nt is a pgrasumption with respect

to the matter in controversy as to what the policies of
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Applicants are.

A presumption on the record, or in th2 mind of
the Board, since most of the prehearing Enard will be the
trial Board, as to what in fact the policies are. We don’t
want our case in chief which will attempt tn establish by
factual evidence and documentary evidence as to what the
policies in fact have been and whether thes people in
Applicant’s service territories have cottan offers pursuant
to those policies to be in the nature of a rebuttal,

e want the record clean. In order to get the
record clean as to addressing what their policies are, we
thought {f thoses license conditions had baen stricken from
the record, w2 start at qround zaro., @2 don”t start with
essentially the record clouded as to what policies have
been.

That is simnly our ponsition.

MR. REYNGLDS: Yell, I guass [ am still having
the same trouble that I helieve the Chairmin 'as havina. The
policies that were set fortn in the Yarch ¢~2: rilinjy are the
policies of the company. “hether we put that filing in a
drawer or anvplace else, it {s still geiny to be the policy,

I am not sure [ understand Yr. Leossy’?s point that
somehow because the lawyer addrasses the Beard and states
what the policy is in tha coatext of a very appropriate

pleading to do so, that that s-nehaw {s to be given treatment

T R R RN U, S S TR
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| such as striking the pleading.

2 [ think that really the Board %nows what tne policy
3 statements are. [t had to read the pleading of the Applicants
4 at the tine {t resolved the question, so that striking the
5 pleading isn’t gning to make any difference one way or the
6 other.
| 7 CHAIRMAN RIGLERs And leaving it in is not going
! 8 to prevent Mr. Lessy from challenging eitnher the policy or its
I Y implemantation.
i 10 MRe REYNULuLZt [ wouldn’t take that position and
E 1 [ think wa would be very hard pressed to sustain it if we did,
12 It is open to challenge by Mr. Lessy or anybody elsa. That
13 is the policy.
14 We falt the compellad to advise the Bnard of ths2
15 policy and alsoe the other parties and the City of cleveland
i 16 and the ather municinalities what our policy is. It is a well
; 17 known policy. There isn’t any secret about it. [ don’t know
| 18 what stri%zing it trom the pleadings does for Yr. Lessy.
! 19 WRe LESSY: I qguess the point is that you don’t
| 20 declare a policy by fiat. Policy to me neans 2 pattern; nr
2) colurse of conducts it neans a commitment tn do sonething.
22 In the process of filing 1 request for an expedited
23 heirina, on the haola of a motion, there were cartain licanse

'\J-Xb o oo
24 conditions attached bhnﬁ0-—+a-zbhi.r=rx~,t and that motion

25 in the form of the motion was denied.




caml|O

O v T g4 O v a2 W owN

16
17
18
1y
20
21
22
23
24
25

1216

Now, the record should be clear, osut it is not.
There is a footnate in th2 pleading that says, but these
are our pnlicies and they will stay in the record.

How, I wouldn’t have a fight, or have an ahjection
in the event that when the Board goes to hearing, the aquestion
as to what policies are is at issue and w2 start at ground
zero, but if we start with those license conditions as such,
with us attempting to refute those, or actually our direct
testimony, in effect, beiny rebuttal, then I would have a
problem, bocause [ think the procedural aspgects are (ues-
tioned.

whether they are left in the rzcord or not, T would
like the Board t» have in nirnd that there has be=2n no
evidentiarv oroof, other than assertions, as to what in fact
the policies are.

CHAIR'AN RIGLERs Mr, Charno, had vou jninad in
Mr. Lessy’s objection?

MRe CHARNOS o, the Department did not.

CHAIR'‘AN RIGLER: las any other party affected?

Well, does it really require a ruling, then,

Mr. Lessy?

I hear what vou savy and 1 agree =ith you. [ hear
what ¥r. Reynolds said and [ am still rot persuaded that we
have any issue in real controversy hare.

MRe LESSYt Fine.

e e e e e e - T e —— R— — e S
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1 CHAIRYAN RICLER: Have any of you good news to

2 report to the Bnard with respect to prospective stipulations?
3 As has been discussed, | will start with you, “r. Charno.

4 MRe CHARNOS There haven’t been any discussions

.- between the Department and Applicant. We were discussing

(o} something else relating to document discovery, but we cer-

7 tainly have no objection to exploring the possibility of

8 stipulation.

9 We have had some substantial difficulty, but we

10 attempted to dn 30 at more laisure earlier in the proceeding
i in arriving at stipulations that were acceptable to both the
12 Dapartment 2and the Applicant,

I3 Jbviously we had no objecticn tn his exploring

14 fte I think at the very least, we cauld probably establish

15 sonte circumstances estavlishing the authonticity of documants,
16 1t least the Department and Anplicant hava discussed pre=-

17 viously.

I8 CHATRYAN RIGCLERs Are we goina to hava any problems
19 with respect to authenticity of docunentis?
20 1Re REYNOLDSt There are an awful lot of docunmants,
21 so | don’t really know. [ don’t feresee any neonunantal proo=-
22 lems with the authenticity of documents,

23 CHATRMAN RIGLER: By and largs, docunants from
24 tha Applicant?s files will not be challenied for authenticity,

25 kRight?

R R RN TTNR RTINS S e R —— . w—— b B P =i
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MRe REYNLLDSS | would say cenerally, that is

2 riocht. Wes would not anticipate any. There {s some c¢onfusion
3 with respect to some documents because they have heen moved

4 back and forth and should have fell and so on, [ am not sure
5 whose files they came from or who they beleng to or where they
o came from, and there have also been sore references in this

7 proceedina to files that did not clearly ceme from Applicant’s
8 files, but were taken from proceadings in other cases bafore
9 this Commi{ssion,

10 I would have a lot of difficulty with any kKind of
| genaral statement at this stace as tn no contest nn authenti-
12 city, but I thin% as to the bulk of the dhcument production,
13 theyv can b2 i{dentified as such by the 2pplicant’s cocument

14 section. There will not be any mnnunental proolems with

15 respect to authenticity.

16 MR. CHARNU® | believe the agreenents betiwean the
17 Arnlicants and the Department is emboadied {n & depnsition

18 transcript taken in == taken of cne of the Toledo cdison

19 witnesses.,

20 MRe REYNOLDSt Cleveland Electric Illuminating

21 Company witness.

22 [ take it it is essentially as | indicated., Ve

23 will not have a blanket ohjection »n authenticity. There may
24 be isnlated problems involved, obviously, with this number of

25 documents.

— R e BTSSR TRETIRREIIRRRIn—— D T RTINS s e e e
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While I am up, do you want me to address the jues=-
tion of stipulations? [ guess that is what was on tha table,

CHAIRYAN RIGLERt Ve do,

WR. REYNULDSs Applicants are equally receptive
to exploring the possibility of stipulation. We don’t really
see anvthing that we have read so far that would enable us to
stipulate to any matters in this case at the present time,

Certéinly the clarification by Yr., Lessy as to
relevant markets leaves us pretty much as confusad as before
and we would not be willina to stioulate to any aspect of the
geoaraphic or product market aguestion. ¥e think that should
be proven and [ guess that, really, whare the Applicants are
at this stage is, we are not prenared to stipulate to any
matters.,

FHAIR‘\. RIGCLER?® Od about charts and exhibits

on 1ndiv1411 4GAaLA¥¥?e-+41 markets as 'r. Lessy was
Ly Ly ens .\. LY T

defining themn? Charts or exhihits on individual ee-gg;}gl'
e x Sman e

“Re REYNOLDS® For what purpase?

CHAIMAN RIGLERs I understeod !'r. Lassy to come up

- e \ne.‘* ‘,\LJ\. L8 O, NN

with a submarket definition of iﬂdiViﬂU%l~u9—%ef¥+th*+e&r—
i.e., served by transmissfon lines. Cen that sort of thing
be agreed upnn and the chart --

M. REYNOLICS: Not as a relevant market, no, sir.

CHAIRMAN RIGLERs ukave. You car argue apnut
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whether or not it is a relevant markat,

MR, REYNOLDS: I quess, a29ain, if you talk about
boundaries of the market, if a conpany has a transmission
line running this way, is the area the whnle circle or what-
ever the distribution of service is of the transmission and,

therefore, there are separate pockets within that area which

‘are tha markets that are relevant,

It is not an easy question. [ don’t think we are
prepared without some demonstration af proof to say that you
can take a central point and gn to the outer linit of what-
ever the langest transmission line is and draw a circle 7nd
say that that is a relevant market,

[ think that is unrealistic in terms of how things
operate in this industry and we wouldn’t be 2t all amenible
to a stipulation to that, or any kind of map rrawing as to

that effect.
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MR, LESSYs With respect to maps, sir,
during discovery the Staff reauested of Aoplicant to be
providad by tne Duquesne Light Company a copy of the
most recent CAPCU map.,

The most recent. #What we are told was there
was one seven or eight years old, but that one was in
preparation in rebruary.

What we i{ntend to do is to rely on their own
mans for the proof of the gennraphic == of what CAPCO
is in essence and also in terms of the facilities within
CAPCO,

‘e have been assured very roceantly that we
will be providad that map as sson as it is avallabla,

If the 274 == the most recent map == is not
avaflanhle, what we are going to have to do is rely on
tha 1269 map with aral testimony adding thereto any
chianoes since 269, which would be a considerable burden.

50 it 1s our hope, and we have be2n assured,

that Aoplicents will use due diligence to get us that

man as soon as they can, so it would obviate the nacessity

for testimony that is going to be very boring to read.
[t is goinn to talk about in 1970 this was added and that

was added. Internals. GCeograzhic boundaries. Since we

are using -- intend tn use, relicd on their representation

that we could use, their own facilities map,

e e . e e e
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.I think that will take care of that part
of the problem at least.,

The indivicdual ar=as reached by the
individual transmission systems of each individu:l
applicant, we viewE:::-markets along with the CCIT.

Not submarkets.

CHAIR''AN RIGLERs How abnut power sales
in the intercompany transfer? Can ynu stipulate what
they were during 2ny relevant year? Iave vo!r discussed
that at all? Exchanoes between CAPC) member companies,
for example, that sort of thing, if that comes in?

YR REYHOULDS® [ am not willinog to stipulate
on a ceneral basis. If the other parties would like te
presant us with something specific, we will certainly
exnlore the passitility of stipulating 3as to that sps2cirfic
matter, but at the monent [ would rot be in any position
to make a stipulation either as to prrdicts or pnwer
axchange markets or qgeagraphic markets or whatsver this
coordinated dapartment market is that suddenly is in the
middle of this whole thing. |

YR. LESSYs Uhat we are going to rely on,
sir, in terms of power transmitted over the lines, is
Apolicants’ report to the Fed=ral Power Comaission on
Forms 10 and 12.

It 1is a common industry rerort dy all electric
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utilities and certain transactions and amounts of hours
exchanted are listed there,

It is a genarally Aaccepted apolicant
prepared report.

I assume Applicants don’t have any
ob jection to the use of +PC Forms 10 and 12,

MRe REYHOULDSt [t depends on hovw you use
them,

MR, LESSYt The use of information contiined
therein, prepared by each individual cempany,

YRe RAEYHULDSS [ can’t answar that at this
time until [ %now wnat the use is,

¥Re LESSYY [ can see w2 are qgoing to have
difficulty in arriving at any stinulations.

VMR. CHARNOFFS [ thin% it is sbvicus we are
willing to sit down and talk to pecole of all of the
other parties, 2ll three parties, at a point when they
are readye.

nwe shouldn’t be trying to stipulate to soma
general principle. '

CHAIRMAN RIGLERs Why are vou saving they
should cone tn ynu with such proposals? The Board has
been under the opinion that the Apnlicant deened time
to be of the essenc? and they want a ruling fran the Board

as soon as pnssible, and yet your pnsture szems to De ona
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of waiting for them to come to you.

Can’t the parties move together on these
things and compress the time nczessary to complete the
hearing?

MR. CHARNUFFs Time is clearly of the
essance.,

Secondly, we can’t do anything until we
know what information they propose tn proceed with.

I have nothing to come forward withe It
is their burden to tell me what they intend to
introduce and [ will be aglad to do what we can to
expedite the recoipt into evidence of thase particular
matters by way of stipulation.

I have no idea what they are coming forth
with, All we have are these doctunents that ws got on
Septeriver 5, whicn have certain degrees of specificity
in them and considerable degreas of nonspecificity in
them,

We have statements from the City of
Cleveland saying they are 20ing to raly on certain
documents, not identified in specifics.

' A2 have certain statemants to the same
effact bythe MAC Staff not identified specifically,

Je are perfectly anxious to cooperata in

moving the roceipt of avidence of valid evidenc2, and
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we will do all we can, but | can’t say anything more
than |1 am prepared to meet with them,

4Re HJELUFELTt If I might, I might be ==
Mr. Charnoff is going to present certain 2vidence about,
for example, the City of Cleveland that might be
stipulated aqgain, {f he will come forward to us.

So I think it is a two-way street that
either party can take the initiative with,

[t seems to me there probably are basic
numerous facts which could very well be the basis of a
stipulation,

That procedure was followad in the Walerford
Case,

However, working out the stipulation took
some tima, and my particular position is that betwean now
and the scheduled date, [ don’t thin% [ have a great deal
of time to devote to that.

CHAIRMAN RICLER® As an alternative to a
stipulation, have the parties, other than the Applicants,
cons idered making a joint request for admission, and have
the Applicants considered making A requast for admission
against any of the parties that would devrlop sone of the
facts? |

M2, WIELMFELTs The City of Cleveland is

considering making a requast for adnissions. [ have not

e e el — S
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tatked to the Starf or Justice about that at this
point,

MR. CHARNUFFt [ might say other than the
admission we received today for at least sne or maybe
all of the parties that the isclated instance may have
no nexuys to this particular situation.

MRes LESSYs [ object t» that, The Staff
didn’t make adnission to that.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER:  Another questian for the
Applicants is thare any nossibility that you would
stipulate with respect to =nyvt ina contained in your
assumptions arcuendn, wnich ware filed before the
goard warlier this sumnar?

[ an perfectly aware that those assunptions
were mace in the context of a narticular motioen and not
binding and onvisusly the Eoard drew no {nfarences
from then.

MR« CHARNOFFS lle have reviewsd that and
reviewad it at the time, very frankly, whenr we made
the assumotions arquendo.

We scse no way we can make those arqguments
stick beyond the point thev were nmade,

CHAIRMAN RICLER® All righ- .

dre. Charno, T guess that brinds us to the

Department?s requast for chang2 in hearing date.

R R SRRRRRRN RN RN NN SN SR TN A R e Sl
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I think | understand your position from
your pleading.

The first thina I would like to find out
is whether there is any objection to that motion.

Mr. Firestone, maybe [ will start with you
this time,

MR, FIRESTONEs We have no objection.

CHAIRMAN RIGLERs Mr, Lessy?

YR. LESSYt Based on the extrinsic factors
which r. Charno points out, the Uepartment’s motion,
excuse me, certain factors beyond the cnntrol of the

Departaent, such as the lengthy and time=censuming

[N

cross=axanination of Or. liein in th2 Alakama proceeding,
makina him unavailable in the Perrv nroceading, Staff
does not onpose, or has no objection to the Department’s
request.,

CHAI 3'{AN RIGLER® MNr. Hjalmfelt?

MRe HJELYFELT® The City of Cleveland does
not object to tha extension of time and, in not abjecting,
I must say | have a areat deal of sympathy for the
Department, and recognizing the breaidth of their case ié
greater than what [ am preparing, and ry back us to the
wall to meet the doeadlines, ! clearly understand how they
are having difficulty.

CHAIR!AN RIGLERs l'ad the Department not filed

e e - T —— o E—— - N p_— o - —

R ——
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| its request, would Cleveland have been prapared to

2 commence hearinqgs at the end of (ctoher, beginning of

3 of iiovenber?

a VR, HJELMFELTs I think we would,

o CHAIRMAN RIGLERt Mr. Lessy, would the Staff

6 have been ready to go forward on !lovemcer 172

7 WNe LESSYs Yes, sir.

8 MR, CHARIIUFFs ke vigorously ogpose this

9 request. The Chairman alluded to our concern with

10 regard to plant schedule. [ think [ should acquaint you
11 with what that schedule is.

{2 rirst of all, with reqgard to the Navis-fiesse
13 Unit | plant, it is now scheduled “or fuel loading during
14 the sacond quarter of 1976,

15 It is5 perhaps cuestionable as to whether even
16 if we begin on time that we can conmplete this case and

17 reach a decision in time to permit ruel loading to

18 proceeri as scheduled now on [Cavis-ilesse Unit I.

Iy That you should recognize, of course, is
20 going to ba a conpleted plant, with a considerable
2| investnent, and a deternir~t{on by this Nuclear Regulatory
22 Commission predecessor - cy that that plant is needed naxt
23 year.,
24 Secondly, with recsr ¥ to the Perrv luclear Power

25 Plants Units | and Numberz, we¢ have received fron the
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Licensing Board in that casze a limited work authoriza-
tion, Number one.
e have just received authority to get a
partial limited work authorization Number 2 which, as
soon as it is granted, will carry us throuch about
November of this year for on=site work.
Wwe intend to ask for the remaining portion
of limited work autharization llumber 2 which happens to
relate to the reactnr building work within a very short
period of time because we need that in eorder to continue
with scheduled work, and, if granted, that will only carry
the construction schadule throuah the end of Yarch af 1974,
We should recognize that that particular unii
was the sub ject of three diffarent nearings with regard
to the need for power on schedule and three different
times the Licensing 8oard did not challenyz the need for
povwer determinations.
Secondly, thare are in the ne’ gihbsorhood of
500 workers working at that sita, and if we don’t get LWA=2
prime as we now call it, or if we don’t get the construction
permit in ‘farch, there are a number of workers who are going
to be =ent hone.
That is apart from the n2ed for power auestion.
It scems to me there is a strong public interest

in getting these cases going as guickly as we can get them
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LS.

| going, and get a decision on them as quickly as we can

2 get them resolved, so that the hardship that would be

3 invylved when next March we have to lay off workers

< is avoided and the hardship that would be involved

5 if Davis=Basse Unit | is sitting idle next Spring

(s} because of the concept that the antitrust review must

7 be finishad beforehand, it seems to me pressnts a very

8 substantial conflict with a 1ot of other pnublic interest

! © considaerations apart from antitrust review,

i 10 There are a lot of ways that can be avoided

| i1 1if the parties with to stipulate to that,

l le But shert of that kind of stinulation which
i3 was recognized by the Commission in the Uaterford dacision,
|4 it seens to ne that we have no choice btut *o proceed with
15 the scnediule that we are now on.
lo It should be recoanized that the case == the
7 delayis being requested bynsne of the perties, if not the
18 princioal marty, in brinaing this case forward.
1y [t should also be recognized that that

| 20 particular parety, the D2partment of Justice, had no
21 interest in a hearing on Davis-2esse Unit lunbar | and
22 neverthaless we are proceeding with a hearing which will
23 delay that particular facility.

o4 There has beasn abundant deposition. There has
25 been abundant discovery. And we find in looking at the

Bt
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particular motion by the Departmant of Justice that the

principal reason they offer is apparently the unavil-

ability of a witness who testified for them, to my

knowledge, in two prior cases, in the Midland case

and in Alabama,

dow, he finished his cross-examination

on July 31, 1275 and yet it is at this time that we

are now considaring a delay in the hearing schedui» when

there were a series of discussions with regard to

schedule matters with the

Board, and thes2 parties

in conference calls at least durinag the month of August.

4 subnit to

of Justica’s case as well

Cleveland people who causzd us to be here.

the case.

ey

you that {t is the Derariment

as the other SLaff and City of

They brouzgiht

W2 have been at it for a very long time,

4

while there may ha hardships on a personal

basis, we have nc choice,
considarations in getting
proceed with the schadule
prepared ton take what the

solution in the daterford

given the public interest
thase plants on line, to
unless thz2 other parties ares
Commission itsz2lf offerad as a

€258 »

Here we are in a situation where wes are

going to hearings whether

-

wg start one menth or ancther

month is not going to have an absolute difterenca in
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terms of the impact on any of these three parties, but
these other public interest considerations are so over=-
whelming we cannot now concur in any kind of delay
unless the other parties are prepared to recoaqgnize
thnse other very significant public intsrest considera-
tions.

CHAIRUAN RICLERs I take it the Applicants
are prepared to 9o forward on uUctober 30, November |?

MRe CHARIFFt Yes, sir.

ARs CHARNOS Mr. Chairman, | think I perhaps
bast restate in part the grounds for our notion, since they
are apparently not correctly understood by the Aonlicant
and not understood as we understand them.

le have a combination of prehlems. Un2 was
Dr. ‘ein was tied up for an extensive perird in another
hearing.

The second problem was that we did not raceive
the majority =-- not the majority, but a large portion of
very relevant fact material comprised by the discovary
documents in avis-Sesse 2 and 3 uni.: the beginning of
this mnanth.

"2 have done our best te placa this in
summary form in the filing that was due five days after
that.

As a parenthatical, let me say that [ presume
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that our reviesw of those documents in the five days in
between did not reveal something we subsequently would
discover, review in depth, that that would be construed
as good cause for adding to our stipulation of issues
on ==

CHAIRYAN RIGLERt e will take good cause
in each individual instance. "e are not Joing to give
you a ruling now on what constitutes good cause.

Y. CHARNUs Let me go back in the
digression.

1

ile are talking abeut a massive amount of
documents, a large number of depositions. And [
cartainly reslize we are responsible fer over half of
the depositions.

gut there is a trenendous asnount of matarial
involved.

A comment nade by one of the ¢nunsel for the
Applicants led me to do a comparison that [ would like
to share with the Board.

Mr. denbow commentad earliesr the Alabana
proceeding was considerably smaller than this procesding,
and that this is a very nonumental case; this one dealt
with multiple aoplicants, Alabama dealt with a single
applicant.

In Alabama the Applizants preducsd 10,000
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documents. Here they produced 2.5 million.

They got it down at this point now %o
90,000 that have bearing and that have besn reviewed
in full.

They took% about half 3s many depositions
in Alabama as were taken here.

In this case we have had less than a month
in the discovery production in Davis-Bess2, and
aporoxinately two weeks from receiving all of the
materials on discavery, to the date on whicnh expert
testimony is due.

This has put a tremendnus burden on our
axpert. ‘i@ i35 just gattina the final rfactual input at
this time, and he is requiring additional information
that has to pe developed by another axpert,

Therz was a twn and a2 hialf month peried

(O]

petween the end of discavery in Alabama and the filing of
expert testimony.

That was, admittedly, a smaller, less
complicated cas2.

In addition, discovery thare has lasted a year.

There was a month between the end of deocunent
discovery and the haginning of depositions.

Hare theoy were current right up to tha very end.,

Docunent discovery didn’t end until arter depositions.
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In Alabama from the end of discovery to the
commencement of the hearing was an eichte-nonth period
which was considered essential in that smaller and
less complicated case to be prepared,

I think what we have gotten into is the
hearing schedule in terms of the wav . are preparing
a case, we can only ra2gard &< unrzasonable, at this
point, one which we cannot meet on the 2%th or 25th, will
not be able to file expert testimony on that date.

If our motion is agranted it is tantamount
to ruling that the Deparetment is not coing to bes allowed

to present a full casze in this proceeding.
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CHAIRYAM RIGLER: How many Staff attorneys did the
Department have on Alabama prior to hearina?

MR CHARNOS® Prior to hearing?

[ am not sure. [ think it was two prior and three
at the hearing.

CHAIRYAN RIGLERS Five.

How many of the Department’s attorneys are working
full time on the Davis=Essse==Perry proc2edings now?

Y Re CHARNOS Th-ee, and have been for some months.

CHAIRMAN RPIGLER® Actually, how about Mrs. Urban?

13« CHARNIUS HMNo, she is not full time on the
rroceeding.

CHAIRYAN BIGLERS So you will have three, plus a
little outside help.

Mile CHARIIO I would say 50 percent of har time
is on Davis-iesse==Perry.

CHAIRMAN RIGLERt 'r. Ajuvalasit, are you full time
now?

MR+ AIUVALASITS Yes, sir.

CHAIOMAN RIGLERt s your expert working full time
on the case right now?

MRe CHARNUNE  Yes.

5r. “2in is geing to have a problem with classes in
the very near future, but at this point he is warking full

time, as 's our enginearing exgert on this matter.
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We told him we didn“t feel there was any possibility of
securing 50 days and asked him what he could come up with, and
he is going to have something at the end of 30 days.

CHAIRYAN RIGLERs Have you talked about this with

the Applicants at all, prior to filing your mntion?

MR. CHARNUS liot prior to filing the motion.

CHAIR4AN RIGLER® Have you had any discussion

subseaquent to filing the motion in an attempt to reach
any accommodations that would nermit the case to go farward at

an earlier date?

MRe CHARHGE e have discussed this with them and

we realfize under Waterford, that such an anrasmant would take

baen uniols

TaAr Wwe nave

the consent of all parties, and thus

to reach an agreement that is acceptable to all parties to

the proceading.

[ have also a aresat deal ==

CHAIRYAYM RIGLERt Yait a minute,

[ am talking about differances in ordar of
presantation of the evidence rather than a waterford type
stipulation whish would relate tn physical activity at the
site,

MR, CHARNOt We had suggested such 3 nreonnsal,

which was acceptable to the Staff, They said they weould

oppose our requast to have our expert testimony comaz in lata,

.
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and place Dr. YWein at the end of cross-examination to give
the Apnlicants the maximum amount of time to prepare.
CHAIRYAN RIGLERs Have the Intervenors talked among
themselves about the order of presentation of evidence?
YR, LESSY: Yes, sir.
The staff will present its casa-in-chief first.
I am not certain about the seccnd and third parties.
Probably the Dapartnent of Justice and city of Clevsland.
CHAIRMAN RIGLERs Well, if Staff is gning to 90
first, why do ynu feel that there is no room for some
accomnodation of 'r. Charno in terms of late prasentation?
YRs L:SSY: e feel, sir, that first »of all, from

reading the issuss and statements on Septembar 5th, we feel

=3

ave

4

that th2 cases to sone extent, coasplement 23ch other. e
an encineering expert -- twgo enginsers, actuzally, =n sconomist
and a numbaer of fact witnesses.

£ £

There {5 a great risk of the 5taff pres

)]

nting a casea

O

and in the middle of that, the Department of Justice filing
preparad, expert testimony in which the Staff’s case would
lay still.

e think that durirng the tiwe bhefore they hawve

nresented their cise, and we feel thut in fairness to the

-

governngent that the best thing to do is5 start as expeditinusly
as possible, all trgether., e think that will contenplate a

forward, ongning hearing, as cuickiy as passible.
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ile don’t feel that in essence direct testimeny
of an expert filed in the midst of 2 presantation of a
case~-in=chief, would be particularly helpful.

In addition to that, hefore our experts testify
we would also 1ike to know what the Department’s experts
are going to testify to. .

T ey

We have the lead=in #+sas of the presentation of
evidence in this proceeding, but ijust as we would liks to
see Applicants? testimony, we wnuld like to see the
Department’?s, [f we were %o file our testinony and proceasd
along with the City of Cleveland, Applicants” experts or
our exp2rts may not have the benafit of their testimony
before they qgo ahead and testifys. 7That may present sonme
problens for us.

There are some distinctive differences as to
betwaen the governmant’/s position in this matter.

R, CHARNU® The Department would certainly regard
a ¢60=day J2lay in submission of expert testiony, as esqual
to a 30~day dela:s in the entire scnedule,

MR« BENZOR [ would li%ze to he nh2ard on a
sub ject when it is approrriate.

I hava experienced Dr,. "ain over a natter of
months. [ know what the nature of his presantation was in
both the Consumers? case and in the 2labama case, intinately.

I ¥now what his time availabilities have heen aver

R R R R R R R R R R R R IR RO RO, - e B T T S Ny N —
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at least the last year, since it has been a subject of
concern in the Alabama proceeding.

[ “now how long he has bean working for the
Department of Justice on these various cases, and {t seens
to me it is completely without foundation for the Dapartmant
to say that they delayved hiring him for this cass until
April 11, 1975, and that it was the \lab21a case which was
keeping him b.sy during the months of ay and Jun2, if [ resad
their papers correctly.

I think the only way in which the Alabama case
tenk un any substantial part of his tire, were the actual
days that he was on ths stand in that case.

The nature nof Dr. Wein’s presentation is based on
his background as an economist., He is not heavily factually
oriented. He is, I an sure, prepared to spgaak to the issue
if the Board needad him today on that subisct,

For the Department to come in :nd claim th=at they
nead 60 days to oresent Ur. %ein == Dr., "ain is == [ an sure
if Mr. Charnn acked him, he is ready to g» if nasd e, today,

CHAIRMAN RIGLEN: How manvy diys wis he on the stand
in the Alabama proceeding?

MRe BENBOWS [ think tha Napartment’s estinate is
correct, 10 days., It was spread nut over a period of time.

The fact that ne has a teachingy schedule, sir, is

no different than it was than.

N R R R R R N N S R N RN RN RN LRSS - I R — o B L e -
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I think to the extent he may have been otherwise
busv in .ine, it related inuch more tn his teaching schedule
thar it did to any involvement in the Alabama proceeding.

MRe CHARNOUT e will be happy to present an
affidavit from Dr. Wein in suppoart of the Department’s notizn.
This is my understanding of the circurstances and I belisvs it
is a correct understanding of the circumstances.

e are not maintaining that Dr. Wein has jenerated
a areat deal of factual material. W2 are saying that his
testimony, as an expart, is based upon samebody else? axpert
testimony and that expert testimony is hased crucially upnn an
entire structural and practical analysis of the Anplicantis?
behavinr in various tructures ~nd that the dstails that
Dr. “ein naeds, he has only Jjust communicated to the

=4
e

o

enjineering expert. That is where our backlog
MRe LESSYs Sir, with resgect to the 53=day
Sppoasd |
matter which Staff meesesed, [ onder if ‘mplicants have
thought what if the Department of Justice filed testimony
A0 days after evaryona, else dia., Applicantswould have to file
their pretrial brief and they would have tn file thair expert
testiranv one week after evervyona else without the banefit
of the Department?s excert tastimony.
M. BENBUNt Further on Dr. YWein, my partner,

Mr. Grashof, oointed cut to r., of the tiire he so2ent on tha

stand in the Alabama proceeding, very litile was in the
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nature of direct examination. !nst of it, 90 percent of it,
was cross=-examnination.

CHAIRYAN RIGLERs Well, that wouldn”’t answer the
problem posed by Yr. Charno of documents being delivared
through Aujust and September, depositions going on to that
period, so that the foundation material was not available to
him until recently.

MRe BENBUYME I think the practice Dr. Fein has
followed in the other two proceedings has been tn receive
material from the Department.

I an sure Mr. Charno will indicate that h2 sent
matarial to Dr. dein. He reviews {t currantly and addds as
he goes.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Mr. Charno =2id he was waiting to
receive materials from a separate enaineering witness. That
accounted for the deslav.

MR, 8EHBONE That is a common part of his practice,
ton, but he knows what he is going to get.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: How can he Lnow what he is.gninj
to get?

MRe B3ENBOWE Because he outlines for them, I am
going to argue for so=called regional power exchang2 markat.
What I want you to do for me is, draw up such interrelation=-
ships as exist hetween the various 2ntities, the kind of thing

Mr. Lessy was talking about before.
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It is not a sophisticated analysis and it doesn’t
require the receipt of it before reaching the conclusions.

MR. HJELMFELT: I would like to say, after
gaining some familiarity with the Farley case, myself, that
the City of Cleveland does not draw conclusions and inter=
pretations with respect to Dr. Wein’s testimony either with
respect to the factual basis that Dr. "ein gathers and
prepares and relies upnn and is prepared to discuss during
cross=exanination, or to the idea that Dr. Vein makes an
a priori argument.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: (n behalf of the Zoard, all the
parties are referringy to Farley, let me say that Farley is of
linited value as a precedent for anything this Board may do in
terms of timing, complexity. UE are not goinn toa play tha
evaluation game == there weare this many dncunents here, and
that many there.

[f wa ta%e lessons from rFarley that will help us to
conpress the time ior hearing, fine. {ut we are not going
to keep referring back to other cases in terms of how many
witnesses there wers, how rany depositions, because that just
doesn’t help anyone,

M. CHARNOFF® There is == and [ won’t address the

Farley case bacause [ am one of the few in this roaom not

QL

auity [ssus hare

intimately familiar with {t == there is an

=t

that it scems to me is overridina, related to the public
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interest argument | made earlier. That is that insofar as

at least the Davis-Besse Unit | is concerned, that was a unit
with respect to which the Department did not recommend a
hearing.

The City of Cleveland in 1971 petitioned for a
hearing. Answars wers filed in a timeiy fashion by the
Applicants, and then the Atomic Energy Commission tooX two
years, a little bit more than twon years, tn rule on whether
the petition should be granted,

tisw, had that case nnt be=n held up by the Stafr,
or by the Atonic Energy Commissinn, and I don’t know by wiom,
in ordar to wait for Bzaver Valley or Farry or any other
subseguent case, we wouldn’t b hera in this situation, at
least with rescect to Davis=gdess2 Unit No, 1,

Here is an instance where thess Aoplicants who have

a considerable investment and the public thay serve have a

considarable investmant in that plant, have been vary seriously

injured and threatened to be mors seriously injured by ths
delays imposed first by thes Rejulatory Commission by holding

up any action at all on the petition to intervene faor more than
two years without any reassan to do 50 that we %now of, and now
along comaes anotner branch of the United States govarnment to
say, sorry fellows, we want a hearing, but we nead nare time

to prepars our bast case,

In those circunstances, in the sbsence of any walver
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1 by the government and the City of Claveland permitting that

2 plant to g0 on the line, we think you have no choice but to

3 compel the expeditious conduct of this particular hearing

4 on the schedule that ynu set.

5 MR, CHARNOE [f I may reply to the last points

6 I noticed when counsel mads reference to Davis-

7 Basse !, he said it was now scheduled for the second

8 quarter. It has been scheduled and it has beean slipped a

) nurber of times.

10 There is a possibility it will be slipped ajain and
L we will naver be faced with this problem,

12 Inere i5 also the possibility the stipulation could
13 be reached t»n aliminate the problem, should anynne actually

14 be faced with ite. [ am not 2altogether sure that the dats of
15 plant going on line isn’t a bit premature at this point.

16 lle are not asking for a pariad of time anything lik
17 the amount of delay caussd by the Applicants concerning

18 discovery, of four months. We are asking for 20 daysz. 1

19 den’t think it is unreasonacle under the circunstances.
20 [ do think it is very necassarve.
21 CHAIRMAN RIGLER® e will take a little recess for
22 about five or ten minutes.
23 (Recess.,)
24

N e N S T R ——

D
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CHAIRSAN RIGLERt This is a verv difficult matter
for the Board. vie are of the opinion that the parties have
been proceeding diligently over the last 2 or 3 months, and
we appreciate the fact that the Department has worked hard
to meet and comply with the schadule and when they come to us
under those circumstances and tell us they need some reljef,
we believe they are sincere.

At the same time, we are impressad with at least
some of the equities which Mr. Charnofi urged upon us., The
Board consistently has tried to get the hearing schedule
pared down to ailow us to commence the actual hearings at
the earliest possiblae date,

£s we baiance the various c¢ensiderationsz, we are
taking you at yonur word that all the parties want the hearings
to commence promptly and you will work with us to enable that
to happen.

Because of that, some of the dates I am going te
give you now include Saturday dates. I hope there will be no
cb jection to filing »on Saturdays so the sshedule will continue
to run strainht through as if Saturday wer=2 an ordinary work-
ing day and that will b2 done with the consent of all the
parties.

We will continue with our rule of *equiring hand-
delivered, delivary by messenger, 50 we “on’t ' is 3 days

from mail service, all in order to conserve t.. -.
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The amended schedule the Board would now propose
and will adopt is that parties other than Applicant’s diract
written testimony of expert witnesses, on Jctooer 18th, which
is a Saturday.

That Aoplicants file their direct testimony by
(J)ctober 25th, once 2gain a Saturday. The pretrial briafs be
filed by illovember 10th, and that the hearing commences on
November the 20th,

In doinag so, Mr. Charno, we have given yonu the
lion’s share of what you have asked. [ re2alize ynu made a
good faith effort t»n pare it down to the very ninimum that
you thought ynu could expect.

I wish we could 29 alnng with vou all the way,
Some cf the equitics cited by Mr. Charnoff, however, are com=
palling t5 us and we are unable to give ynu the complete
relief vou asked for.

I hope you will b2 able to work within this frame-
work .

%R, CHARNUS Thank you, Mr. Chairman. e will
certainly do our best to comply with it.

CHAIR'MAN RIGLER® 1 take it there is no objection
from any party as to the Saturday deadlines we have [mposad.

' Let the record so reflect.
Uxayes That brings us to the ajenda items

Mr. charnoff, with respect to designation of documants and
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listing of witnesses, et cctera.

MR. CHARNUFFrs Certainly, the first thing we would
appreciate setting a schedule for is the designation by the
Department, HNRC and MELP of the sequence of witnesses they
intend to produce in terms of the presentation nf their
respactive cases.

Vie would like tn know whether or not the expert
witnesses are goinag first or last. "e would li%2 to know fact
witnesses in terns of their identification and whether they
are going to be addressing Csmpany A and then Conpany & and
Cempany C and Company D and in what order.

Tnat is the first acusstion.

I think we need earlyv ideatificatinn of that so
we can concentrate our preparation of the case to match their
intendsd presontation.

-

CHATIR4AN RICLER® JUkay, Mr. Lessy, ars your experts

W

going first or last?

MR« LESSY: [“4» reluctant to put it firm on the
record, bescause of the fact that this involves a numbar of
people and scheduling and we had had a designation based on
previous dates. e are getting -—

So what [ would like to do is state now, subject
to medification, that our experts will s the last witnesses,
[ don’t wanat == [ want to kzep a caveat thars hasad on the

fact we were just given these datas and we are uncertain as
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to their availability at that time, but our plans now are to
qo last.

what [ don”’t want to do is hecause of the unavail-
ability of @ given fact witness, we will have to juggle wit-
nesses and will get involved in a hassle at the hearing stage.
That is our intentinon.

MR. CHARNUFFs Given the fact | have raised this
just now and [ recognize that it would be most orderly if,
sav, a weel fromn today we received in writing from each of the
3 parties the {dantification and sequence of witnesses thay
intend to prasent. That would give 'lir. Lassy time to accommo=
date the n:w schadule change in his planned zresantation,

YR« LESSY: [ would like to ad-dress that.

[ think [ had at thes April rcrehearing confersnce ==
we had not plannad on disc.osing the names of our expert wite-
nesses until the direct filing of testinany. [ don’t think
thare is any need to give a name nf the witnass,

Indeed, nne of the witnesses has a coapalling
reason as to why his name should not be disclosed now. It
involves other matters.

As to the fact witnesses, we will be happy to give
an order of presentation, that is, if we no == th2 first fact
witnass daals with Dunuesne Light. The szcend fict witness
da2als with CEI, but [411 not willing at this time to disclose

their names for the recason that these fact witnssses are ==
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1 some of the fact witnesses d4re employees of small nmunicipal

2 systems, they are subject to certain pressures and thay also
3 have requested that their names not be disclosed in advance

. 4 as Mr. Charnoff renuested,

5 ¥Re CHARNOFF® Mr, Chairman, may I suggest that if
6 [ understand Yr. Lessy correctly, that he doesn’t even plan to
| tell us tha names of the fazct witnesses until the marning

8 they appear on the stands that [’m goirg to object very

G strongly to that., That if Mr. Lessy thinks that he needs to
10 protect certain of these witnesses, we would be glad to take
i that under scne order of confidentiality wherein he discloses
12 those names just to the lawyers for the parties and we will be

E 13 chbliged not tn disclase that to our clients,

14 [In zertain sp=cific casaes that would ke fine,

15 but on the other hand, in gensral, it szens to me that in

16 terms of oarderly presentation and orderly praparation, thsre
17 is no reason why the identification of witn2sses canno! b2

18 nornally mada, and ought to be maue as early as praciicable,
19 YRe LESSY: [If we say w2 have a witness that is

20 going to testify against the Duquesne Light Company, why do
21 you need his name?

22 “Re CHARINGFFI Ve don’t know {f you are gaing to
23 present one witness talling about Dujguesn2 Light and the
24 Pitcarin and talting abnut other situstions and so nne 1

25 think in our orderly preparation of the case, we cught to
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know ahead of time so we can reasonably prepare ourcelves for
¢cross=-2xanination.

In this narticular case, as I recall, it was your
suagestion that the fact witnesses nresent testimony not in
writing, but orally. 'e are prepared to proceed that way.
But in order to net a record that avoids surprises, which
do* - nothing for the banafit of the record, that you and each
of the parties, including ours=lf, give an identification of
the witness and what he is going to talk about.

Simply it is going to be a3 witness that is going
to tell us some thin3ys about Duguesne Light Company doesn’t
help me, Maybe it would anothar tvpe lawyer, but not ne.

[f your acency i3 involved in having a recerd, full ra2cord
for deaciding, then it se2:s to ma you are obliged tn tall us
as quicklyv as pnssible,

This is not a crininal case. !lint a czse where
anybody is cosrcing witnesses. [f ynu have any evidance of
that, tell us about it.

“R., LZSSY: Actually we do. It doasn’t involve
an Applicant. [t invalvas a potential witness for the Staff
and that fact being %nown to a utility other than Applicant.

And there is a oroblem there. Tnere has baan no
requiresnent by the Soard for the2 disclosing of names in ad=-
vance othsr than expert witnasses. e have ceon2 on that

assunntion. e have relied on it. And we havz been fully
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ready to give our expert witnesses to you at the time of
filing the testimony.

[ think that there is no need to Xnow the name
of the witness if you know against whom he is going to
testify. As to the nature of his testimony, you already said
you are relying on and holding us to the statements in our
statement of the case filed with the Board on Septanmber 5th.

Now, what | see is a trend here of the cnvarament
giving us all of its case and all of its witnesses and you
do nothing. [f vou are going to require more and more of
us, we are joining Yr. Hjelmfelt in recuiring that Annli-
cant ==

YR, CHARNUFFt [hatever allegation of coercion
did not occur from the Apnlicant. e should not be are ju-
diced %Yy that.

Secendly, the Doard has never determined whathar
or not fact witnasses should or should net he identified,

If I need to make a motion, I will s» rake that motion right
now.

It seans to me obvious on its face that th2 batter
procedure is to identify the witnesses and tall us the nature
of the subject mattar that ecach of these ‘{tna2sses ar2 oning
to be discussing, in some reasnnansl2 secausnce,

There are an awful lot of allejatisns made

against each of tha2 parties. [t is unrsasonabla to conpal
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the attorneys who have the defensive posture here to prepare
the entire case, because somebody is going to come in and
talk aoout Duquesne out of a whole series of perhaps 20
allegations.

[t seams to me that this is not new to AEC prac=
tice. It’s not new to most judicial practice. [ thin¥k all
fairness compals the Eoard to direct the Staff to play tihis
game on as straiaht a basis as possible so that we are all
fully prepared, so that you have before ynu the best possible
record for you to make the kind of decision ynu want to maks.

We are not going to be helped by the game of sur-
prise., If thare is an i{solatad case invalving potsntial
coarcinn, we are willing to take that with certain other
types of rastrictions, but it seems Lo me we ouagnt to
address that question now.

MRe BEHBOMS Mr. Chairman, [ find this a parfactly
extraordinary procadure which the Staff has suggested. 1[It is
unprecedented in the nther casss which have benn triasd hefore
the Nuclear Regulatory Comuissjion.

There we not only had advance notice of who the
witnessos were going to be, in many cases, factual witnesses
as well as exnert witnesses, we had their prerared tastioony
in advance.

Vbviously it i{s impossible with a case of this

magnitude to prepare approprizte cross-axaminatisn ko s22%
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prior inconsistent statements and other matters which would
bear importantly on the credibility, reliat’ ity of the wit-
nesses, if we are not to be notified as far in advance as
possible who the witnesses are going to be.

5o I think there is no substance to the suggestion
by the Staff at all that we play some Zind of mvstery gams
here. 7This is something that the 3oard neseds te “now and that

we need to know in terms of orderly procesding here,
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CHAIRYAN RIGLERs  You don’t contend there is any
rule which would require them %o give you the names in
advance, do you?

“Re BENBOWS [ am not relying on any rule in that
regard. [ am relying on the common sense and the past
practice of the Commissione.

MR. CHARIUFF: In Appendix A, Part 2, which {is
not addressed specifically to antitrust proceedings,
ordinarily direct testinony is introduced in writing ahead
of time.

ihat is not a mandatory rule in all cases, Ue
are willling to {eoreqo that here. But we do think we ought
te plav this gane as siraight as we can so that you have a
connlets and a good recerd, not a record that {s compiled
by viriue of the game of surprise.

[{ the Staff has to rely upen surprise, then it
has a werak case, indeed.

URe LESSY: 1 think these are unfair characteriza=
tions, sir.

AR ENN TR T

i'e .argued this at the prehearing in April.
[t is the exact same arqgument. The reason it was agreed to,
was tn g2t away from the problems that exist in other pro-
ceedings and [ 49n’t want to go into it.

e want an axpaditious n=2aring.

MRe CHARNUFFt That didn’t happen in April,

I Y S —— -~ F— B o pr——— N T — T —— e e B B
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“r. Lessy said in April he didn’t want to have
the extended time o/ situation.

MR. LESSY: 5ir, you are interrupting.

MR, CHARNUFFS There was no discussion whatsoever
of identification.

YR LESSY®t I would like an opportunity to
continue.

At that time, at the April prehearing conference
that was held in the U.S. NDistrict Court the understanding
was, and the order of the [oard was, in Prehearing Conference
Order No. 4, that the requirement was to flle expert
test{mony whether, as th2 foard will recall the discussion,
tha experts he (n=hause or out=hnuse. .
k\ jdm are oning forward on that basis, V2 havesktgt~
the -ature of nur case. We don’t want == we have
told you theras is substantial risk with unpaid witnesses,
employces of small systems coming forwasrd. Thay arz subjecs.
to the exarcise of market power that we are complaining
about. We are not accusing anybody of anything.

For those reasons w2 are willing to give 24 hours
notice of their namaes, Ve are willing to ¢go to the Board
for an application for subpoena, but we feal our case will be
jeopardized if we have to disclose their nanes advance of
hearing.

In terms of praparation of their case, as |
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I understand, each Applicant company is preparing its own

2 defense., They ars familiar with their facts in their service
3 area.

4 lie have disclosed the nature of our allegations.

5 We think the procedure of due process requires no less,

6 Obviously, if we gave up all the names and the scope of

7 testimony, Applica.ts would havs sorething to hold us to. If
8 something devaloped that we didn’t disclcse, we would be in

9 troubles

10 [f that man, all of a sudien, couldn’t testify

11 because of personal or fanily reasons, wh2n the hearing

1 starts arnund Thanksgiving of Christnastime, we would be in
13 troubla as to the nature of our case.

14 It was not mantioned in any of tne scheduling and
15 we feel it untimely and unequitable for {t to be done now,.

16 CHAIR AN RICLER® You say sach Applicant is pra=
17 paring its own defense?

18 NRe CIIARINOEFS  Mr. Lessy meaaa that representation.
19 de are tentatively planning on the fact testimony
20 being given by 2ach of the Applicants. 2 have made no
2l directions veyond that under our genarsl coordination,

22 howaver.
23 f fail, I aust say, to se2 how that is particularly
24 material to his argument that he nevertheless nas to maintiain
25 Some private -
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CHAIQMAN RIGLZRs [ wasn’t suggesting it was.

I was just curious.

Mr. Charno, what are ynir plans with respect
to listing of witnesses and identification thereof?

“Re CHARNUS I think we have one situation whers
we have had a witness requast that he not be identified in
general to the personnel for the company prior to his
testinony.

Certainly, with exception to tnat, counsel”’s
sunnastion is acceptable, and we have no othar objection
to providing a list of witnesses and the order they are going
to appesr in and which comranies they are noing to be
directing their tastimony to, -

I think I do have a substantial problem with
ane week, that we would be expected in one week Lo come up
with that 1ist of witnesces.

CHAIR'2Y RIGLER: When would you propose to do it?

M. CHARNOE At the latest possible date, sir.

CHAIRYAN RIGLERt "hile ynu are reflacting,
maybe I will hear from Mr., Hjelmfelt.

4R, HJLLMFELTs The City has no provlam with
revealing the naies of {ts witnessas, cr a tentative orcer,.

Hut, by the time we get to us, which is way down
tha line, sevaeral months from now, [ cercainly would want

sone free!~-~ to adjust my witness order.

T e R R R R R R R N .
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U, CHARNGFFS [ think we recojynize that.

M2, HJELYFELTs Just so it is understood.

[ do think it would be helpful at some noint for us
also to have the names of the Applicants’ witnesses, perhaps
a week or so after we file our witnesses,

I alsn think that {t might very weall nelp us narrow
the scope of the evidence that we ultirately prasent {f we
have a statemant of the nature of the cas» that Applicants
are aoing to be putting in.

CiHAIRMANL RIGLERs  You din”t propose a time when you
micht sugjest making available your list.

YMe HIGLFELTE 1 would like two weeks,pbut that is
not a particular problan with me,

3. LESSYt [ would 1ike to point out, sirs one,
th2are is nn requiremant in the Commission’s ruless that an
antitrust proceeding, now it is to be dona, Antitrust is
difiarent because you have complaints from different parties.

You don?t havae the environmentalists running in
avecut clains sbout detriment to the environtuant,

Secondly, ‘rplicants have cited no real rsasen,
except it could help them, [t is really an untimely request.
this should have properly come before the board in April when
tha natier of the expert testimony came un, There was 2 de=
barkation then. [t wasn’t considered.

[ clain surprise right now., | have told ny
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wicnesses that we will keep confidentality. [ relied on {t, ‘
and so did they.

e will give an orderly presentation as to which
companies we will direct our factual case to. Ve have
already stated that osur expert witnessess will come at the end.

Eut, I see no necessity to put names on that
nrder bacause they have the contentions in tne statenent and
nature of aur case,

[ thin% it would be very datrimental to our
petential case.

CHATR'!A! RIGLERs I Jjust ssked ¥r. Benbow if he
could eite any rule which would ranuire the parties to list

ga2d that he could not,.

L1

names and he confs

I will turn the question 2arcund now. You cen’t
tell me n~nv rule that prevents us fron Jsing so, can yau?

MR. LESSYE  Absolutely not.

CHAI ANl PICGLERS  How many witnesses do you have,
ro Lessy?

YRe L=38SYs Richt now, sir, we have six rfact
witnesses and three experts,

CHAIRMAN " IGLERS Are all =ix fact witnesses, what
miont be called sensitive in terms of their prasent employment,
or as to what the affz2ct of the case might be?

Mile LESEY? ‘Ihey are all eithaer public eanloye2s, or

retained 5y public enployees, by public ajencies. lhey are all

B o e B - B P ———————
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punlic emnloy=ses of one form or asnother.

CHAIR'IAN RICLERs ell, that maybe isn’t completely
responsive to my auestion, wnich ist Are they all in sensitive
positions where revalation of the name would run the hazard
fo creating a pronlan for them?

'"Re LESSYE Absolutely.

M2, BENBUNS [t seems to me the fact that they
ara puslic enployees makes it even harder for m2 to understand
're Lessy’s reaquest,

Although [ didn’t try to cite you a rule,

“ro. Chalrman, [ have been threugh court proceadinas in antie
trust, civil and criminal, redsral Tracds Comnission oroceadings
relating to antitrus: and beforz this Commissien, and that

i{s over a3 20=year pariod nf tive, and I have never heard of

a case where the nanns of the witnesses ware not revealed

well befors the case went to he2aring.

YRe CHARNUT | was 7oing to refer to Section 2.74,
which says tha party shall direct testimony of witnesses in
written form unless otherwis2 ordered by the presiding officer
on the basis ==

“ne LESSY: [hat is Prehearing Conferance urder
o, 4,

Ve CHARNOS That shows the dispositinon of the
Commission tn get ths information aut in the open early. We

are not tal%ing about the written testimeny. il2 are only

i
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talking here about ma2king a sensible procsss that would
reflect the Comnission’s intantion to have a complete record
before the Licensing trard.

CHAIRMAN PICLER® [ agree with you, Mr. Charnoff,
and I think% surprise should not play a role in these
pracesdings.

un the sther hand, [ an not convincad right now
how much surprise is invelved in the procedure tnat 'Ir. Lessy
has proposed. BSut [ certa aly agree with you that you are
antitlad to know the gensral order of prsantation.

I think your questions so far aboilt procedures,
have heen helnful. [ agres with you philosophically, it i3
just a2 quastion ol where we sra goin? to graw that line,

Having said that, lat me ao back to 'ir. Charno.

Mo CHYAkSUE [ would at this point suanest Juctover
18th, which was sat for the (iling of expert tastimony. At
that point ==

CYAIRIAN RIGLER® (hat woula give them a little
over a nonth == by them [ mean the Apulicants.

MRe CHARNOT  Yes.

CHAIRYAN RIGLERS  Ukay,

, 're Hjalmfalt had made a sucjestion that the
Applicants furnish a statement of the nature of their case,
and you havan’t responded to that yet, !ir. Charnoff.,

I'Re CHARNOrrs Obviously a good part of aur case,

N e e e N—
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1 sir, is gning to be in the form of rebuttal testimery.

2 Hovertheless, on the basis of the information that
3 we have been able to glean from the September 5 Jdocuments,

4 we are preparing fact testimony and we would propose to

5 provicde a list, shortly after we receive the lists from the

6 other parties, of the names of witnesses we would intend to

7 call.

& [t may be we would naver osut those witnesses on,

0 if it turns onut that tha case of the Plaintiff in this

10 proceeding cdoesn’t add uo to anything. 8But in any event,

11 thit would be nur == we would be glad to orovide that.

12 I would hep2 it would not preclude the calling of
13 cspacific rabuctal witnessas when we et nare infarnation with
14 regard to tha direct case.

15 e are, of course, going to zcrnvide the expert

16 testinony in accordance with the schedule that has been sat.
17 I nust say in terms nf racts, that our witnesses
18 are gning t» anpsar well After the other parties? witnesses.
12 we ara, by ancomnedating this schedule, aiving each of the
20 other nartics fir mor:s time with rcgard to our expert testi-
21 moay thar we are getting with respect to any of theirs, and
22 we wauld D2 giving them far more2 tine to orepare with regard
23 te any of oﬁr idantified witnesses, than we would be agstting,
24 As [ reflact on it, I think it would be anpropriate

that w3 should have more time te identify those witnasses and
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| put our expart tastimony in.
2 [ an prepared to show our intention with regard to
3 specific fact witnesses sometime after we receive theirs.
4 But I would think that the board should take into account that
5 we are under the fence here and whatever we aive them, will
G be giving them far more time than we wpuld be getting by any
7 schedules, if you put nur time for doing any of these
8 things roughly in the same month as their ebligation to
b provide these things.
10 M. LESSY: [ f somenne cones forth and testifies
I abaut dealiny witn Duguesne Licht Company, an enployee of a
12 snall svsten, they will rebut with somsboidy from the Duguesne
I3 Light Comnany. [t is a muech different kind of fnterest her=a.
14 a2 are talling about, {f the Ucay will review,
15 will recall our pleadings, a situation where a municipal
16 electric systen and ather entitiers in ihe relevant narkets,
i1 have been dropping off like flies.
13 Tal”ing about the 2xercise of mariet powars
ir talking about people who are willing te come up and talk
Q aboul it. |
21 ‘low, I sense in talkina with then, the staff
22 witnesses, raal jeopardy in terms of ocur ability tn cresent
23 thosa vitn2sses if their names are going to be tnrown out way
24 ahead of time,
25 MR, CHARNOFF: [ resnonded by indicating we would
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be glad tn ta%e it under the circ' nstarnces Vr. Charno

finds acceptable.
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CHAI' YAll RICLERs How do you respond to
the suggestion tnat a protective crder be entered?

7, LESSYt (ihat would be the nature of
it? Mr. Charnoff used general terms.

CHATRUAN RIGLERs He would e estopped
to provide that name to any employ.s of any of the
Applicants.

MR, CHARWOFFS That would be too
restrictive,

CHAIZMAIl RIGLERs T was going to ask about
\r. Hauser.

MR, CHARWUFFS Yes, Tn prepare our case
ve have to talk ab-ut the ceneral circumnstances. e
could take a protactive order that would have
restrictinn as to produce publicity at tn2 outside of ths
Applicants or ouiside of a group witiin the Applicant,

MR, CHIRIWE [ find that diiferent [rom what
was originally stated.

I have a problem »>out that,

MR. LESSYs CQur case would b2 seriously
Yeopardized if we disclosed naras,

., BENEUWS [t was a resresentation
Mr. Lessy made, The ornus sh uld be on uia Lo show
a need to Ie2p confldantial, and if he =hinks a

protactive srder would help him, {t iz up to hinm o
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propose it.

But nornally we should have open access
to the names of th:se witnesses, so quite frankly we
caty .-'" to our client about them and find out as
much as we c¢an, 25 I am sure the Znard wants, as to
their backaround and not pe getting the testiineny
in a vacuum,

e CHARNOFFS 1 must sav I can’t under=-
stand “he logic, because soma of his witn2ssas Aare
employees of small entities and ours may be =nnloyed
by larse entitiss, but ene has greatar Job ins2curity
than others.

I don’t understand that at all.

“Re LESSY: [T claim surpriss. MNre. S2nbow
has told us of his nreat exgerizsnce in district courts
and otnsi courts. [ bave heen in those courts nysslf.

There has been a 24a=hour ruls applicable
there and in a lat of nother claces.

[ an saying [ feal a great need of protaction
here for these vitnesses,

CHAIRMAN RIGLERs All rigyht., The foard
yill be entering a preconference order that will seolve
this issus.

Yow about admissibility, or rather a listing

of docurents
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MR« CHARNUFFS That was the naxt jtem.

[t seems to me we oucht te receive from
the other parties an identificatien or designation
of the documents they propose to pronduce.

rFollowing up your e2arlier sucgastion
pernaps there could be som2 sticulations we m3y be
able tn arrive at that, at my initiative ar their
initiative, but certainly toanether.

Tanat mioht help considerably.

In any event, if we ara unabl. ta reach
a sticulation with regard to some of thos? riocuments,

we should hare advance notice of the decunents they

3]

intend to intreduce and when theay proposs to do that
or with whase tzstimony they fntand te do that, so
that wotild enable all »of us to exnedite the reecaipt
into evidence of th2 dacurents or tha ~biactions so w2
would n~t waste time in ths hearinaoe.

I would surgest it wauld be tirsly with
the list of witnesses that we would hope %o obhtain,
pursuant to your forthceming order, that at the same
time we get a list of intended docunents.

CHATRMAN RIGLE?® 'Mr. Lassy?

YR, LESSY: The Staff do3s not intund tn

disclose th~ names of any witnesses nnlsss it s ordered

to. It would exercise its appellant rights «wiJy respect
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] to that order and clainm coanfidentiality with regard

2 tn those documents.

3 As to a list of documents, perhaps that

4 could be niven on November 10th, which wnuld be ten

- days before hearing.

6 Yost of the documents were produced by

it

7 documants 4 discovery and theras shouldn’t b2 too

8 much surprise if they are familiar with their positions.
Y MR, CHARNOs [ think the Departnent would

10 go along with the lovember 10 date, for a similar

11 ra2ason to that == i{n fact, 3ll of thz cocuments that

12 the Department is {n a position to use and produce €o

i3 the Applicsnts in the varinus discovary eor Lhay were

4 producsd by the Applicants to the Begartnant,

15 It 15 not a quaestion o 3y sursrise here

e at all. It §is a question of how long it is geoing to

7 take us tn organize throsa raterials,

18 [ think probably wa shruld he in a nositien
19 to attampt to reach a stipulation concerning thnse

20 documents before we have to identify the noint in the
21 proceedingy at which they are aoing tn be produced.

22 Certainly a large numper of docunents may ba
23 introducad pdrsuant to stipulation.
~4 Then, ajain, if no stipul:tion is possible,
25 they may be producsd, sponsorad by diffar2nt witnessas,
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Dr. dein, and I take it they have other witna2sses ac
to those they are apparently prepared to proceed with
on the earlisr schedule.

de shnuld have the documents rzlated to
that testimony and the dncuments they vera going to
introduce without anv witnessas,

It seems to m2 cansideranle time has oona
byand we really should have that much earlier than
November 13, if we are to know how we &are suppnsed
to be rebutting each of those rocuments,

Ur shauld wa be leoo%ing at nur docunents
and auass wihich an2s are coning up in?

WOe LESSYE 'With respect to ds-u- = +5ts,

the claim of confidentizality micht alse annlvy.

[ ]

tor ax=ample, if all of the Jdacuaznts =
let’s say hypothatically the Duquesne situsation == arae
back and forth between one perion 2nd the Light Company,
on2 oerson on th2 nutside and the Liaht Companv, it s
goina to be clear whon that is.

we uouldn’/t want to disclose The name of
that witness by disclosing the decuments and would claim
qanfidqntiality.

‘!ﬁ. CHARUGOFF® [ will includes by ditto
mariks what 1 said kefore, to that remark.

2. CHARBNOS You ¥“now vhat tha Aacuments are.
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Jon7
| We have marked ®*hem at yosur requsst, so
2 you will %now what documents you have giver us and,
3 further, vou “now which onas ynu gnt fron us, 1
o presume,
5 It is coing to take = while to deternin=z
(5} whether or not we can reach a stipulation,
7 I don’t thin“ this is unrersonable, |1
& don’t se2e any pracedent, And I don’t think “fopplicants
% have mantioned it.
10 MRe CHARWOFFS The particular refeorence
1 I had was to the 90,900 dncunents wihich we gavs Justice
12 and other parties, '
13 CHAIRMAN RICLLEDPS lhisiice copied 90,000
14 documents?
15 MR, CHARNOFIt¢ That is what Yr, Charno sajd
1é ne took and to the bhest of mvy kn Adoa tae other parties
17 have also, and we are lookinn at a lot of priantial
18 relevant documents that one or the other party wishss to
1Y produce.,
20 MR, CHARNJSE Ve are reallv rot in a pasitisn
2l to state it. e just gnt it last week.
22 MR, CHARNOFFE [ em not trving ton make (it |
23 difficult for anybody, but I am trving to sat up a |
24 procedure so all of us can proceed nn sons sort aof tinaly }
25 basis which provides the best racord for vou and allovs
|
e et s e e s ——— ey | B el e — . N—
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| us to move onca we get to the hearing stara,
4 1f wa are not going %o cnanerat: now,
5 we are going to have a particularly onsrous time at
4 the hearinn stage, .
5 MR, BENBUWT | do claim we would bhe
¢ pre judiced, r. Chairman, if we don’t reczive a
7 docunent list well in ardvance.
& I and my firm have just been retained in
Y this matter, 1 haven’t asked for an extension of tins.
10 We can get preparad, Sut [ ean’t pessibly read 20,770
11 documents that the Department or anynociy alse may uss,
12 and I certajnly can?’t read a million docunants or wihacever
I3 it is, and I think it is inannronriate for the parties
14 not to say what they are qoing to rely on,
15 They should make a gond attemst tn say wihat
16 is it in these docunents they think means anything from
17 ar, antitrust point of via: when we are this clos2 to
18 the hearinn stage,
19 CHAIRMAN RIGLERs 1 do anpreciate tha fact
20 of your coming .n at this tite and 1 o accept ysur
ol representation you are naoing to do all you c¢an to

22 prepzarz inmmediately.

23 I do note for the record your clients haves
24 had the very ahle represantation of Yessrs, Charnnff

25 and Revnolds, so thev are not starting exactly from i

f

FRERN SN - L — B = =
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ground zern here,

I am sure their collective exnertise would
be invalurble to you as you meet the schedules whicen
you have assured us you will da,

MR. BEHBOWE Ve are gninn to need it,

Mr. Chairman, and we appreciate it.

Than'' vou.

1274
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CHAIRMAN RICLERt Any other jtems, Mr. Charnoff?

MR, CHARNOFFS No. [ don’t think so at the mement.
[ think those are the important items that have to be
astablishaed at the outsat,

CHAIR'AL RIGLERS (h, there was one otner cuestion
[ ranted t» raise. If the boeard were to require a listing of
documents by a particular date, and if during tha churse aof
the hearint an attenpt were made teo intra-duce dncimants nnt
on that list, would there be any objection ar clain that such
docunents snni:ld be excluded because thay have not been
previously listed?

s A

de CHARKIFFE It seans to 2, )r« Chalrman, the
corrnc® azaroach with reqaard to that st to be a standard
good cause ount to annly. e sunht to b2 il free to
reconnize circumstances may change 2jther a naw docunent or
on? T the old documants to be cartainly pertinent, but [
thin% in 22nz2ral, the listing shoitld be a listing that s,
in eftfect, linited,

CHAIRIAN RIGLER: [ azree with vous [ did want
to raise that in advance, however, hacaus? in a faw saject
cases we will not sustain 2n abjection Hased on the 1132 of
a dociment which was not on that list,

[fy, for example, If it were a rehuttal docunent
which some pravious event had reauired, s'trdenly this would

be introduced,
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1“2, CHARNUFFs [ think that {s right.

¥R BEUBUNS [ think the %ev, ‘ir. Chalirman, if
they know of documents now, thay are not te indepandantly
decide for themselves thav Just don’t want to tell anout
them., If they are planning to use them, acsant direction
from this 3oard to the contrary, it seems to me they should
have an ohligation to bring those forward.

[f in tha course of tihe proceeding, they discover
additional docunents or whatavar, [ think that would consti-
tute auod causz,

CHALRMAM RIGLED: [ think they have all praceedasd
in acod faith up te this point. There is ro infarence thay
wortld o otherwise.

Anything else?

¥, LESSY: You nentioned placa of hearings.

CHAIR'AN RIGLE2: [ want to qgo off the record on
that.

(Discussion off the racord,)

CHAI 21AN RIGLERS Eack on the record,

We just had a discussion off the record with
respect to site availability for a heariny roonm, NG =
¥r. Lessy, did vou have coisthinn to bringy up?

¥R, LES3SY® Une supplamantal matter, sir, ond 1“m
sorry I didn’t oring it up previoisliy.

That is since w2 first learned tosav, or gst the

L SRS
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cam3

] the indication today that indeed each Applicant will present
2 factual testimony, with respect to == each Applicant will

3 oresent factual testimony and that at least the one ‘pplicant
4 has retained its own antitrust counsel, in tarms of preparing
5 our witnesses, ssecial eypert witnesses for cross-axamination,
o is it still anticirated that !r. Charnoff and Y“r. S2ynnlds

4 will conduct cross-examination of thnse witnesses?

B CHAIR'AN RIGLER That is an [nteresting nuesticn,
o and ona which had accurraed tn me., As a2 matter nf fact, the
1Q second Applicant has its own cotinsel, Reeald, Snith, Shaw R

H YcClav,

2 1R, CHARNOFF: That (s not new, Ne have hsd

I3 indf vidual cohunsel hera for ths company nttending most of

14 the hearings and formallyv eor informally mazing an 2pp2arance
15 so the new annaarance by the rantleman fron Reed=Smith 18

16 not a departure.

17 Me LESSY® lMr. Benbow’s an apncarianca.

15 2. CHARNUFFt Yes. Eut we have had people

19 participating or appaearing at these conferences all tha way.
20 Tha snecific answer to the ocuesiisn {s wa have ant
21 yet faced up Lo that quastion.

22 ) ¥Re L2SSYs [Is it anticipated thao foard will pernit
23 one cross=axatinitian of perhans, for exannla, 3taff’s econo=-
a4 mists on behalf of Applicants, or will th? ‘card sub i=ct the

2h witness to 4 or % differesnt croass=sx ninatinsns?

i e e - I e e e
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That nbviously would be a problem. [If there is,
there would be a difference in prepariny a witness, Each
attorney nas a dirfferent orientation, 1 have rsad sonez af
¥r. Benbow?s cross=cxannination and dr. Charnoff’s pressnci=
tion is different.

CHAT AN RIGLER®s That problem cuts both wavs,
whieh alsn had accurred to me. AsS you are presenting inter-
venor witnesses, the nuesticn will arise 28 to how many of
the separate parties will participata in that either direct
or cross=-axaninatien, '

Re LESSY: Intervennr witnessas?

CHAIRJIAN RIGLER? Yes, or Staff or Justice wit=-
nesses.,

HRe CHAMIUEFSY Simfilarly, when the &nnlicant «it-
nesses are on, there is a areat deal ef overlap hetwasn the
3 cases. [’m not quite clear whether there is roon for 2
consolidation or not, but there is the sane fundamantia,
question we nsught to asproach.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: “Without making this & ruling of
the Board, but Jjust to give vau a preliminary indication, my
thought is whoever presents the witness probably will take
th2 ma jor responsibility.

Any questions by associated parties will be

limited to areas not covered by the ariginal interrnjator and

when the opposition parties have their turn, [ would sxpect
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them to agree on who will take the primary responsioility
for the cross-exanination, and any additinsnal cross-examina=-
tion by an associated party would have to be very, very

limi ted.

de are not aoing to have a complete examination by
3 or 4 different parties and the complete cross=sxanination
by 3 or 4 different parties. [ am singly not gaing to pernit
that.

That doesn’t specifically answer you gquestion, but
[ think ynu can see the direction we are heading.

MRs BEIBONE dr. Chairman, if [ understand it, a
conspiracy is Heing sucgaestsd or alleged herng [t s=z2ea5 tn
me eacn of the parties, and [ certainly fes2l on wehalf of
Uhio Edison and Pznnsylvania Power must, under thnse circun=-
stances must retain the right te urg2 theat wa have such rignt
to cronss-avamination, and if that means full right ta cross-
exanination of particular witness=2s, we want to certainly
preserve that right.

I think that is fundamental, [ hope that that will
not mean that thare will ba any duplicatien, or that nccssion
will arise, but if it should, it s2ens to me wa nught to he
entitled undsr sppropriate process tn have full right of
cross=exanination, if we feel it is in cur client’s interast

to do so.




e e e

i . #10a 1280

I CHAIRYAN RICLERs Let’s see what happens

2 then.

3 I certainly wouldn’t want to cut off any

4 party. As a matter of fact, I would not cut off any

® party fron proper cross=examination,

6 But I don’t interd to permit excessive

7 dunlicatinn, eithar,

8 Sa we will have to fac2 that as the

? sjituation arises.

10 MR. 3ENBOWE Trat is perfectly satisfactory
Hl to us.

12 Mile MJELMFELTe [ have a comment [ would

13 like to make with respect Lo the data selected for

14 fdentifving of desicnated documents.

15 CHAIMAN RIGLER® Ve haven?t set that date
16 yet.

17 1. HJELMFELT: 1 recognize that. That is
18 why I want to qet my word in now.

12 There are some dacuments that I have not

20 vet degested and obviously with respect to those [ am
2l not yet in a positon to desinnate, and [ would therefore
22 agl: for saveral weasks prisr to havina to desionate
23 aocuments,

24 CHAIR Al RIGL:R®* Are thaore any otiar {tems

25 on the aganda aor not on the asenda that any party wishes

e e e 1 e e
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to raise?

U9, CHARIIUFFS May we anticipate ca order
an these matters within a few days, sir, so we know
what schedule we c¢an anticipate in terms of the
recaipt of the identification of witnesses and so
forth?

CHATRYAN RIGLERs Yes., We will issue a
decision timely on it.

Ynwover, in view of the schedule extension
which we falt compelled to grant today, [ den’t sée it
as a nroblen of such uraency that a day or two is going
ta ma"a any diffarence.

MRe CHARNOFF® | understand that,

4ill your order nddress the so-=called contrary
fesues, might it identify the matters in the various
filings that cam2 in on the S5th or ==

CHATRVAN RICLERs jlo. Ye don’t feel inclined
to do that.

The Scard did in measuring the criteria
against the liolf Creek proceedings. And while we mignt
agree with gome of your assertions as to areas wnere they
could hava been avan more spacific, or where they ware
vague, nonethaless I feel vou are w2ll preparad te go |
ahaad with the praeparation of your case,

[ do not anticipate having anything in the
|
|

oy T — e R
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I order relating to the September 5 nature of the case.,

2 “Re CHARNUrFFS Then the issues in controversy
3 were those s2t forth in Prehearing Conference liumber 27

4 CHAIRMAN RIGLERs e will consider as we

5 meat some nf the arguments made today with respect to

o [ssue Nlumber 10 == that is not to say that there

Vs necessarily will be any change,

] Wg will vrevisaw the transcript to see {f

9 thare are any changas or amendnents that should te made.
10 However, I don’t know how the other B3eoard

1 menbers falt, [ did not feel that substantial progress
12 had Deen made toward curtailment of many of the issues.
13 YRs CHARNUrFt Ve have the September 5 filing,
14 a notion tn strike, or nreclude the City »f Cleveland,

5 for exanple, fron putting in tastimony with resepct

16 to conduct of tha othar Applicants, other than CEl, with
17 respact tn cartain municipalities or coops in certain

12 territories.

19 That notien is still pending.
20 CHAIRUAN RIGLERS Yes.

21 Are there any other outstanding motions that
22 the Beard may hav2 overlenled temporarily?
23 12 hadnot overlooked that one, ir. Charnoff.
24 L2t the record show that no onc has remembered
25 any other outstanding motions.
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Hearing no further tusiness, we will
ad journ,

fiait. Let me ask one thing else,

[s there any need for annther prehearing
conferance a faw days before we get together for the
actual hearing?

“le CHARIUFFt There may be. [ would
think we ought to try to remain flexible on that.

CHATRYAN RICLER® All right. The Board
will be alert to any reauest for a prehearing
conference by any of the parties if the nez2d arises.

Thank you,

("nereupen, a4t 1149 nem,, hearing in the

abave antitled matter was concluded,)

1233




